MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
Zoom Link:

https://zo0 1/858780 2pwd= 1 j i z09
AGENDA December 12,2023 School Campus - Room 7 12:00 PM.
Special Note: One Board member will be attending the meeting by teleconference at the following location:

Jeff Belknap

40175Rd 112

Dinuba, CA 93618

The teleconference location is open to the public and any member of the public has an opportunity to address the School
Board from a teleconference location in the same manner as if that person attended the regular meeting location. The
School Board will control the conduct of the meeting and determine the appropriate order and time limitations on public
comments from the teleconference location.

1.0 Call Public Session to Order
1.1 Roll Call to Establish Quorum

2.0  Public Comment On Closed Session Topics
General public comment on any closed session item will be heard. Pursuant to Board Policy, the Board may limit
individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual topics to 15 minutes. Itis recommended you begin
your comments by stating your name.

3.0 Adjourn to Closed Session
31 Conference With Labor Negotiator (Government Code 54957.6)
1. Agency Negotiator: Roberto Vaca, Superintendent
2. Employee Organizations
a. MSAT
b. Classified Members

4.0 Convene Regular Session (Estimated start time 1:00 PM)
41 Flag Salute
4.2 Report Action Taken in Closed Session (If any)
4.3 Introduce Guests

5.0 Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot
be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item
comes up for Board consideration. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three {3} minutes so all interested parties have an
opportunity to speak with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period. Please state your name and address for the record.

6.0  Approval of Minutes - November 7, 2023 (A)

7.0 Correspondence
7.1 GASB 45 TRUST

8.0  Superintendent’s/Principal’s Report
8.1.1 Campus Update - ASB Student Board Representative
8.1.2 Construction Update



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
Zoom Link:

h ://zoom.us/j/85878033707 =cEJ1SF xUjgrSWI27StjUlpYZ
AGENDA December 12, 2023 School Campus - Room 7 12:00 PM.
9.0  Consent Items / Review / Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable)
9.1 Annual Board Organizational Meeting (A)
9.1.1 Authorized Signature Form 2023 (A)
9.1.2 Board Representative to Vote in 2024 Election of County Committee Members (A)
9.1.3 Certification of District Clerk Election (A)
9.1.4 Registry of Public Agencies - SF-405 (A)
9.1.5 Governing Board Member Information Sheet (A)
9.2 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators (A)
9.3 Auditing Services Contracts for 2023-2024 (A)
9.4 PIQE Services Contract for 2023-2024 (A)
9.5 TCOE - “Why Try” Field Trip (A)
9.6 Budget Revision 012-23 (A)
9.7 Cash Flow Report: November 2022 (A)
9.8 2023-2024 First Interim Budget Report (A)
9.9 TK IPad Purchase & Bids (A)
9.10 OMNIA Contract & Mower Bid (A)
9.11 Proposed Conferences for Cabinet Members (A)
10.0 Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 10/16/2023 through 12/1/2023 (A)
11.0 Personnel
11.1  Personnel Order
12.0 Adjournment (A)

*Persons who are in need of a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the board meeting may make a
request to the Superintendent at P.O. Box 25, 10643 Avenue 416, Suitana, CA 93666, (559) 591-1634. Such a request should be in writing

if possible, or may be made in person or by telephone (e-mail or text message requests will not be allowed). The request for accommodation
should specify the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services required,

and the name, address and telephone number of the person making the request. The request should be made as soon as possible and if
possible no later than one day before the meeting.



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regular Meeting

November 7, 2023 5:30 PM

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Roll Call

PUBLIC COMMENT ON

CLOSED SESSION TOPICS:

EXECUTIVE CLOSED
SESSION:

REGULAR/OPEN SESSION:

4.1 Flag Salute

4.2 Report of Action Taken
in Closed Session

43 Guests/Staff Present

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

CORRESPONDENCE:
7.1 2023-2024 Budget
Approval Letter

SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Simmons at 5:30 P.M.

Trustees present: Worthley, Cepeda, Belknap (Via Zoom), and Quintana
Trustees absent: Simmons
Secretary: Roberto Vaca (Via Zoom)

None

Trustee Quintana called the meeting into closed session at 6:31 P.M.
and was called back to regular session at 6:38 P.M.

Trustee Quintana led all those in attendance for the Flag Salute.

No action was taken during the closed session to report.

Melissa Valdez, Benita Cortez, Jaqueline Montejano, Dain Arias,
Katherine Arreguin, Brandon Corcoran, Stephen Miller, Diego Quintero
(ASB), Samantha Lopez (ASB), Aaliyah Moreno (ASB), David
Camarilio (ASB, FUEL), and Kasandra Aranzazu (FUEL).

None

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the minutes of the October 3, 2023 regular meeting. PASSED

Business Manager, Benita Cortez shared correspondence from Tulare
County Office of Education indicating approval of Monson-Sultana’s
adopted budget for the 2023-2024 fiscal year.

8.1.1: Campus Update - The Associate Student Body (ASB) Cabinet
reported on events happening on campus for the month of November
which included the Fall Carnival, FUEL Saturday Academy trip to
Fresno State, the ASB CADA Conference, Red Ribbon Week, After
School Color Run, Halloween, and Pumpkin Patch Festivities.



9.0

10.0

11.0

CONSENT ITEMS:
9.1 Interdistrict Requests
9.2 Health (Nurse) Scope of

Service & Agreement

93 Annual Renewal of
Super CO-OP School Year
(SY) 2024-2025

94 Annual Report of Developer
Fees for Fiscal Year
2022-2023

9.5 CSBA Membership &
Service Renewal

9.6 Resolution 11-23-01

9.7 Organizational Meeting Date

9.8 Budget Revision 011-23

9.9 Declaration of Surplus and
Obsolete Equipment

9.10  Zacher’s Automotive
Recyclers Bus Offer

9.11  Light Tower Bids

AUTHORIZATION OF

VENDOR PAYMENTS:

PERSONNEL:

11.1  Personnel Order (A)

8.1.2: Construction Update - Superintendent Vaca provided a brief update
on the Construction Project and the completion of the Student Education
& Activity Center (Gym) while also providing tentative dates of
occupancy for the new classroom modulars.

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion
to deny interdistrict attendance request 9.1.1. PASSED

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the agreement with Tulare County’s School Health Programs for
continuance of their services. PASSED

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the Annual Renewal of Super Co-Op for the 2024-2025 School
year. PASSED

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
to approve the Annual Report of Developer Fees for Fiscal Year
2022-2023. PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the renewal and agreement with CSBA for continuation of
services. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve Resolution 11-23-01. PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
formally approve the date of annual organizational meeting to be
held on Tuesday, December 12, 2023. PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve Budget Revision 011-23. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the sale, donation, and disposal of the presented equipment.
PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve the offer from Zacher’s Automotive Recyclers, Inc. PASSED

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the bid and purchase from Cal Turf Equipment & Supply.
PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion
to approve vendor payments for the period of 9/17/23-10/13/23.
PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion
to approve personnel orders 11.1.1 through 11.1.4 as presented.

-4-

PASSED



112 Behavior Instructional Aide ~ Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
& Instructional Assistant Job  approve the revised Job Description for the positions of Behavior
Description Amendment Instructional Aide (BIA) and Instructional Assistant (IA). PASSED

12.0 ADJOURNMENT:
Meeting adjourned at 7:09 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,
Lynn Simmons President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Delbert Quintana Clerk Jeff Belknap Trustee
Robert Cepeda Trustee Vicki Worthley Trustee



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 12, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CORRESPONDENCE
AGENDA ITEM: 7.1 GASB 45 TRUST
ATTACHMENTS: GASB 45 STATEMENT JULY - SEPTEMBER 2023

DISCUSSION:

GASB 45 statements attached for July - September 2023. Quarterly return is -2.11%.

RECOMMENDATION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

PROPOSED ACTION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

-6-



November 16, 2023

TO: SISC GASB 45 Trust Participating Employers

FROM: Kim A Sloan, CPA, Chief Financial Officer
Self-Insured Schools of California

SUBJ: SISC GASB 45
Statement for Quarter Ending September 30, 2023

Your statement for the quarter ending September 30, 2023 is now available on the SISC website. The statements
provide information about your district’s transaction activity and investment performance. A summary of the
quarterly return is provided below. The detailed asset allocation and investment report is also included.

July-September 2023 Quarter
SISC GASB 45 -2.11%

Additional commentary provided by our investment manager, Fred Bayles, Graystone Consulting, is presented
below:

Through Q3 and year to date, stock market performance as measured by the S&P 500, was dominated by the
“Magnificent Six”: Apple, Amazon, Microsoft, Google, Meta, and Nvidia. Having said that, it was difficult to pivot
quickly into the tech sector after 2022. However, we were able to save the GASB 45 Trust over $35 million in negative
performance by owning non-correlated investments. Non-correlated investments are not associated with the S&P
500 and often perform well when the S&P index is down. 2022 was a perfect example of this.

But now it’s a different story with new leadership in the markets. While we have exposure to technology through
our large cap growth positions, we are not overweight. We did participate but didn’t take the risk. Our position in
the portfolio is a barbell approach of offense and defense meaning on one end, large cap growth (which includes
tech) and high quality, defensive, value oriented high dividend yielding stocks on the other.

There are currently both old and new divergences in the economy and this will affect our positioning through the
end of year. The new is the Middle East conflict and the spike in oil prices; the old is the Ukraine situation and taming
inflation. The intermediate section of the treasury yield curve is giving us yields not seen in 16 years and we are
taking advantage of this by adding bonds where appropriate. | do think we are in the ninth inning of rate hikes with
another one coming in November. The government money market fund we use is paying us approximately 5%--risk
free. Many people will take this in a heartbeat over the volatility of the stock market and we have been taking
advantage.

For now, we remain somewhat defensive given all the outside noise. We are well positioned and are optimistic for
the 4t quarter given our asset allocation. We have funds available to deploy in the event of a market drawdown or

the possibility of a mispriced asset class presenting itself.

If you have any questions, please contact Nancy Russo at narusso@siscschools.org, or (661) 636-4654.

-7-



SISC OPEB Trust — Moderate Growth
2000 K Street — P.O. Box 1808
Bakersfield, CA 93303-1808

Statement for July 1, 2023 — September 30, 2023

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elem School District

Final
Benita Cortez
PO Box 25
Sultana, CA 93666
ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beginning Ending No. of Days No. of Days Amount Weighted
Date Date Invested  In Quarter Invested Average
Beginning Account Value 7/01/2023  9/30/2023 92 92 $1,600,425.59 $1,600,425.59
Contributions 7/13/2023  9/30/2023 80 92 $97,115.96 $84,448.66
SISC Admin Fee 8/29/2023  9/30/2023 33 92 ($200.05) (371.76)
Trustee Fees 8/29/2023  9/30/2023 33 92 ($200.05) (871.76)
$1,697,141.45 $1,684,730.73
Ending Account Value at 09-30-23 $1,661,649.97
Amount Invested $1,697,141.45
Return on Investment ($) ($35,491.48)
Weighted Average Balance $1,684,730.73
Quarterly Return on Investment: (2.11%)
TOTAL POOL
Ending Account Market W 10.47% .
Value: $331,307,642.72 O7.59% [ Cash/MMkt
: 3.75%
Investment Allocation [118.24% . @ Commodity/Nat Resources
Cash/MMkt 7.59% 02.95% )
Fixed Income 18.78% o HBmengMadeG
Large Cap 28.77% D Fixed Income
Mid Cap 3.63% 3 3% [ International
Small Cap 10.47% e — AL P
International 5.82% B Mid C
Commodity/Nat Resource  3.75% 105
Emerging Markets 2.95% O Other
o
Other 18.24% 5128.77% B 5.82% B Small Cap
100.00%

Your account performance was calculated using a weighted rate of return based on the level and timing of cash flows in and out of the Trust.

-8-

riTrictROIEmnlavar Pane 1 nf1

Tiia Nauv 7 2022 1NAK am




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

December 12, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: 8.0 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1 CAMPUS EVENTS AT MSJUESD

8.1.2 CONSTRUCTION UPDATE

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:
The ASB Board Rep will provide information to the Board on past events and calendar

dates/events that will be coming up on our campus. Additionally, Superintendent Vaca will
provide an update on the status of the construction project.

RECOMMENDATION: NONE

PROPOSED ACTION: NONE



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 12, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.1 ANNUAL BOARD ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
ATTACHMENTS: 9.1.1 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE SHEET FOR 2023

9.1.2 BOARD REPRESENTATIVE TO VOTE IN 2023
ELECTION OF COUNTY COMMITTEE MEMBERS
9.1.3 CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK

9.1.4 SECRETARY OF STATE REGISTRY OF PUBLIC
AGENCIES SF-405

9.1.5 GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER INFORMATION
SHEET

DISCUSSION:

The Board will conduct its annual organizational meeting and appoint a president, clerk, and a
member of the Board to vote in County Committees.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approves the annual organization requirements for the
2024 year.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-10-



lim A. Hire
County
Superintendent
of Schools

0. Box 5091
visalia, California
33278-5091

'559) 733-6300
c0e.org

fdministration
'559) 733-6301
‘ax (559) 627-5219

Business Services
'559) 733-6474
‘ax (559) 737-4378

Human Resources
'558) 733-6306
‘ax (559) 627-4670

nstructional Services
559) 302-3633
‘ax (559) 739-0310

special Services
559) 730-2910
ax (559) 730-2511

Wain Locations

A\dministration
3uilding & Gonference
senier

3200 S. Mooney Blvd.
fisalia

Joe Avenue Complex
7000 Doe Ave.

fisalia
.iberty Genter/
*lanetarium &

science Genter
11535 Ave. 264
fisalia

Tulare Céunty
Office of Education

Commitied fo Siudenis, Support & Service

November 1, 2023

To:

From:

All District Superintendents

Tim A. Hire, Tulare County Superintendent of Schools

Subject: ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING [Ed. Code §35143] Schedule

between December 1, 2023 and December 20, 2023

Enclosed are five forms that need to be completed as part of your district’s annual
organizational meeting process. This year, your district must hold its organizational meeting
between December 1, 2023 and December 20, 2023. REMINDER;: First Interim Reports
must be reviewed and adopted (certified) by the governing board by December 15t.

PLEASE RETURN THESE COMPLETED FORMS to Vanessa Cantu by January 12,
2024:

1.

Authorized Signatures Form: This form is required to process your January payroll.
Required by Ed. Code §42633
Distribution: Copy to Vanessa Cantu, TCOE Business Services

Board Representative to Vote in the 2024 Election of County Committee Members;
Required by Ed. Code §35023

Distribution: Copy to Vanessa Cantu, TCOE Business Services

Certification of District Clerk Election: Required by Ed. Code §35143(e)
Distribution: Copy to Vanessa Cantu, TCOE Business Services

Registry of Public Agencies — SF-405: Required by Gov. Code §53051 within 10 days
of any change to your board.
Distribution: »Original to Secretary of State, Special Filings Unit, P.O. Box 942870,
Sacramento CA 94277-2870
»>Copy to the Tulare County Clerk, 221 S. Mooney Blvd., Room 105,
Visalia CA 93291
»Copy to Vanessa Cantu, TCOE Business Services

Governing Board Member Information Sheet: TCOE uses this form to update our
board records and board mailing lists.
Distribution: Copy to Vanessa Cantu, TCOE Business Services

Thank you for your assistance.

TAH/vc

Enclosures (5)

13-



AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024

This form is for Tulare County Office of Education use only.

SCHOOL DISTRICT

In accordance with Education Code §42633, the governing board of the above school district hereby
files with the county superintendent of schools the verified signature of each person authorized to sign
orders in its name.

At a special/regular meeting of the governing board of the above-captioned school district, held on the

_day of December, 2023, the following person(s), or a majority of them, each and every one of
whom is an OFFICER or EMPLOYEE of the school district and whose 51gnature appears opposite their
name below, was/were authorized to sign orders in the name of said governing board.

THIS AUTHORIZATION SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUS AUTHORIZATIONS.

Type or Print Name Here: Signature Here:

10.

BY ORDER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE

SCHOOL DISTRICT
Date: By
Clerk/Secretary of the Board
Distribute as follows:
Copy to: Vanessa Cantu, Business Services

Tulare County Office of Education
Vanessa.cantu@tcoe.org -12-




BOARD REPRESENTATIVE TO VOTE IN 2024
ELECTION OF COUNTY COMMITTEE MEMBERS

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Pursuant to Education Code §35023, at its annual organizational meeting, this
governing board has selected the following board member:

(insert name)

as its representative to participate in the 2024 election of members to the County
Committee on School District Organization.

It is understood that the responsibility of the above representative is to take part in
the 2024 election of county committee members.

Date: By

Clerk/Secretary of the Board

Distribute as follows:
Copy to: Vanessa Cantu, Business Services

Tulare County Office of Education
Vanessa.cantu@tcoe.org

13-



CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK ELECTION

Instructions: Pursuant to Education Code 35143 (e), at the annual meeting the governing board
shall elect one of its members as clerk of the district.

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that, at a meeting of the Governing Board of the

SCHOOL DISTRICT

held on December _, 2023

(insert name)
board member, was duly elected clerk of the district.

Signatures of Members of the Board
Complete the remaining officer positions that apply to your district below.

Pursuant to Education Code 35022, governing boards consisting of five (5) or more members
shall, at each annual meeting, elect a president from among its members.

(insert name)
board member, was duly elected board president.

(insert name)
board member, was duly elected board vice president.

Distribute as follows:

Copy to: Vanessa Cantu, Business Services
Tulare County Office of Education
Vanessa.cantu@tcoe.org

-14-




SF-405

Secretary of State

Registry of Public Agencies
(Government Code section 53051)

IMPORTANT — Read Iinstructions before completing this form.
There is No Fee for a Registry of Public Agencies filing

‘Copy Fees ~ First page $1.00; each attachment page $0.50;
Certification Fee - $5.00 This Space For Office Use Only

1. Type of Filing (Check one.)

D Initial Filing (first Registry of Public Agencies filing for an agency)
D Updated Filing (change to an existing Registry of Public Agencies record)

2. Agency Information

a. Full Legal Name of Public Agency

b. Nature of Update (complete if Updated Filing)

¢. County d. Official Mailing Address

3. Chairperson, President, or Other Presiding Officer

a. Name b. Title

c. Business or Residence Address

4. Clerk or Secretary

a. Name b. Title

c. Business or Residence Address

5. Other Members of the Governing Board (Enter as many as applicable. Attach additional pages for additional members.)

Name Business or Residence Address
Name Business or Residence Address
Name Business or Residence Address
Name Business or Residence Address
Name Business or Residence Address

6. Date and Sign Below (Additional members set forth on attached pages, if any, are incorporated herein by reference and made part of this
Form SF-405, Registry of Public Agencies.)

Date Signature - Type or Print Name

SF-405 (REV 12/2019) -15- 2018 Cafifomia Secretary of State
bizfile.sos.ca.gov



Instructions for Completing the
" Registry of Public Agencies (Form SF-405)

The governing body of a public agency is required, within 70 days after the commencement of the agency's legal
existence, to file a specified statement of facts about the agency with the Secretary of State. This information is also
required to be updated within 10 days of a change to it.

Fees:

o Filing Fee: There is no fee for a Registry of Public Agencies filing.

Copies: To obtain copies or certified copies of the filed document, include payment for copy fees and certification
fees at the time the document is submitted. Copy fees are $1.00 for the first page and $0.50 for each additional page.
For certified copies, there is an additional $5.00 certification fee, per copy.

Payment Type: Check(s) or money orders should be made payable to the Secretary of State. Do not send cash by
mail. If submitting the document in person in our Sacramento office, payment also may be made by credit card (Visa
or Mastercard).

If you are not completing this form online, please type or legibly print in black or blue ink. Complete the Registry
of Public Agencies (Form SF-405) as follows:

ltem | Instruction Tips
1. | You must check the appropriate box o |f this is the first Registry of Public Agencies filing for an
(check one). agency, check “Initial Filing”.

e If this is a change to an existing Registry of Public Agencies
record, check “Updated Filing”.

2a. | Enter the full legal name of the public
agency.

2b. | Indicate the nature of the update if this is | e Leave this blank for initial filings.

d filing.
an updated filing o For updated filings, list information that has changed.

2c. | Enter the county or counties in which the | e List as many as applicable. If additional space is required,

agency operates. attach additional pages.
2d. | Enter the agency’s official mailing e The complete address is required, including the street name
address. and number, city, state, and zip code.

e P.O.boxis acceptable.

3a. | Enter the Chairperson, President, or
Other Presiding Officer’'s name.

3b. | Enter the Chairperson, President, or o Include the full official titie.
Other Presiding Officer’s official title.

3c. | Enter the Chairperson, President, or o A complete address is required, including the street name
Other Presiding Officer's business or and number, city, state, and zip code.

residence address.

4a. | Enter the Clerk or Secretary’'s name.

4b. | Enter the Clerk or Secretary's official ¢ Include the full official title.
title.
SF-405 Instructions (REV 12/2019) 2019 Califonia Secretary of State
- 16 - bizfile.sos.ca.gov



Tulare Ceunty
Office of Education

Tim A. Hire, County Superintendent of Schools

GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER INFORMATION SHEET
During the year, it is necessary for this office to contact governing board members for various reasons (notifications,
general correspondence, upcoming events and/or workshops sponsored by TCOE, etc.). Please ask your governing
board members to provide the following information.

**Return this form to Vanessa Cantu, Business Services — vanessa.cantu@tcoe.org**
(This information is for Tulare County Office of Education internal use only.)

District:
Name:
Title: [ President [J President [ Clerk [0 Member O
[C]  Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President [J President U Clerk ] Member
[J  Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: [J President [J President LI Clerk L Member O
[J Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional 17-pal
iona Lo nal
Phone Email




Name:

) : 4 Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President I President O Clerk 1 Member
(] Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
. . Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President (J President ] Clerk [J Member
(] Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
_ : . Board Other-Specify:
Title: [J President [(J President O Clerk 0 Member
[J Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Other-Specify:
Title: [0 President J President L1 Clerk 0 Member
[T1  Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: -18-ress:
U:\Shelly\Boards\Governing Board Member [nformation Sheet.docx




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 12, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: ADMINISTRATIVE ORGANIZATIONAL
AGENDA ITEM: 9.2 DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED
EDUCATORS FOR 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR
ATTACHMENTS: DECLARATION OF NEED
DISCUSSION:

The Board must approve a Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators at the start of every
school year to allow the hiring of Multiple Subject and Single Subject Long-term Emergency
Credentialed teachers and teachers on Limited Assignment Permits when fully qualified
credentialed teachers are not available. The credential areas covered are for the General and
Special Education Limited Assignment Permits, such as CLAD, BCLAD, RSP, Teacher
Librarian, and Visiting Faculty Permit. The Declaration is not used for Provisional Internship
Permits (PIP) or Short-Term Staff Permits (STSP). By approving this Declaration, our
anticipated need for permits for the 2023-2024 school year, will be covered as of July 1, 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified
Educators.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-19-



State of California Email.: credentials@ctc.ca.gov
. \ - Commission on Teacher Credentialing Website: waw.cte.ca.gov
 f28 .. 7 Certification Division
. =-T°¥ > 1900 Capitol Avenue
T 7 Sacramento, CA 95811-4213

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Original Declaration of Need for year: <03

Revised Declaration of Need for year:

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR DISTRICT/COUNTY AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOL

Name of District or Charter:l\/k)ns‘on'Sultana Joint Union Elementary District CDS Code: 72009

Tulare County CDS Code: 2410546

Name of County:

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following:
e Adiligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

o Ifasuitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below

The governing board/body of the school district or charter school specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly
scheduled public meeting held on 12 /12 /2023 certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons
who meet the district's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. The attached form
was part of the agenda, and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.

» Enclose a copy of the board agenda item
With my signature below, | verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board. The declaration shall remain in
force until June 30, 2024 )

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee):

Roberto Vaca Superintendent
Name Signature Title
(559) 591-0717 (559) 591-1634 12/12/2023
) Fax Number Telephone Number Date
P.O. Box 25 Sultana, CA 93666
Mailing Address

rvaca@msschool.org

EMail Address
FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL AGENCY

Name of County County CDS Code

Name of State Agency

Name of NPS/NPA County of Location

CL-500 7/2023 Pa-20-4



The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA
specified above adopted a declaration on / / , at least 72 hours following his or her public announcement
that such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet
the county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30,

» Enclose a copy of the public announcement
Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:

Name Signature Title
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
Mailing Address
EMail Address

» This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency
permits the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators. This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s)
identified below.

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for
exceeds the estimate by ten percent. Board approval is required for a revision.

Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already
holds teaching credential)

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching
credential)

List target language(s) for bilingual authorization:

Resource Specialist

Teacher Librarian Services

Emergency Transitional Kindergarten (ETK)

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching.

CL-500 7/2023 pag-21-



Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enroliment, please indicate the number of Limited
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas. Additionally, for the Single
Subject Limited Assignment Permits estimated, please include the authorization(s} which will be requested:

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED

Multiple Subject

Single Subject

Special Education

TOTAL

Authorizations for Single Subject Limited Assignment Permits

SUBJECT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED | SUBJECT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED
Agriculture Mathematics

Art Music

Business Physical Education

Science: Biological

Dance Sciences
English Science: Chemistry
Foundational-Level Science: Geoscience
Math
Foundational-Level Science: Physics
Science
Health .

Social Science
Home Economics Theater
Industrial & Technology World Languages
Education (specify)

CL-500 7/2023 Pac-22-4



EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers,
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in
California.

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an
individual for the assignment, in the following order:

e Acandidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school
district

e An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months

EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL
Has your agency established a District Intern program? OYes @No

If no, explain. WOrk with TCOE IMPACT Program

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved @ Yes O No
college or university internship program? :

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? Zero

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program.

If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program.

No Interns this school year 2023-2024

CL-500 7/2023 Pac-23-4



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 12, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: ADMINISTRATIVE/ORGANIZATIONAL ISSUES
AGENDA ITEM: 9.3 AUDITING SERVICES CONTRACTS FOR 2023-2024
ATTACHMENTS: EIDE BAILLY
CHRISTY WHITE BROOK

LINGER, PETERSON & SHRUM

DISCUSSION:

Administration is requesting approval to enter into a new Audit Contract with Christy White
Brook, CPA for fiscal year 2023-2024. The following audit firms submitted the attached
proposals.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
the Christy White Brook, CPA Audit Contract renewal for
two years.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

_24.-



November 30, 2023

Benita Cortez

Business Manager

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District
10643 Avenue 416

Sultana, California 93666

\

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District

(the District) as of June 30, 2024, June 30, 2025, and June 30, 2026, and for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise District’s basic financial statements.

In addition, we will audit the entity’s compliance over major federal award programs for the periods ended
June 30, 2024, June 30, 2025, and June 30, 2026. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our
understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter.

Our audits will be conducted with the objectives of our expressing an opinion on each opinion unit and an
opinion on compliance regarding the entity’s major federal award programs. The objectives of our audit of the
financial statements are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements asa whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS) and in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and state and regulatory audit
requirements will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in
the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

The objectives of our compliance audit are to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to form an opinion
and report at the level specified in the governmental audit requirement about whether the entity complied in all
material respects with the applicable compliance requirements specified in that are supplementary to GAAS and
Government Auditing Standards, if any, and perform procedures to address those requirements.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP), as promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), require that defined benefit plan schedules, management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of
our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information (RS!) in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited
procedures will consist primarily of inquiries of management regarding their methods of measurement and

_25_



presentation and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries. We
will not express an opinion or provide any form of assurance on the RSI. The following RSl is required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. This RSI will be subjected to certain
limited procedures but will not be audited:

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund

Schedule of Changes in the District’s Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability — MPP Program
Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Schedule of the District’s Pension Contributions

OV h wWwN

Supplementary information other than RSI will accompany District’s basic financial statements. We will subject
the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling the supplementary
information to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. We intend to provide an opinion on the following supplementary
information in relation to the financial statements as a whole:

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis

Other state schedules such as Average Daily Attendance, Organization Structure, and Instructional Time
Combining Balance Sheet — Non-Major Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances — Non-Major
Governmental Funds

SR S

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

We will subject the schedule of expenditures of federal awards to the auditing procedures applied in our audit
of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling the
schedule to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. We intend to provide an opinion on whether the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is presented fairly in all material respects in relation to the financial statements
as a whole.

Data Collection Form

Prior to the completion of our engagement, we will complete the sections of the Data Collection Form that are
our responsibility. The form will summarize our audit findings, amounts and conclusions. It is management’s
responsibility to submit a reporting package including financial statements, schedule of expenditure of federal
awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings and corrective action plan along with the Data Collection Form
to the federal audit clearinghouse. The financial reporting package must be text searchable, unencrypted, and
unlocked. Otherwise, the reporting package will not be accepted by the federal audit clearinghouse. We will
assist you in the electronic submission and certification. You may request from us copies of our report for you to
include with the reporting package submitted to pass-through entities.

-26-



The Data Collection Form is required to be submitted within the earlier of 30 days after receipt of our auditors’
reports or nine months after the end of the audit period, unless specifically waived by a federal cognizant or
oversight agency for audits. Data Collection Forms submitted untimely are one of the factors in assessing
programs at a higher risk.

Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audits in accordance with GAAS, the standards appliable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States of America, the audit
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and, as applicable, in
accordance with state and regulatory audit requirements. As part of an audit of financial statements in
accordance with GAAS and in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, Uniform Guidance and/or any
state or regulatory audit requirements we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. However, we will communicate to you in writing
concerning any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of
the financial statements that we have identified during the audit.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢ Conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control, an
unavoidable risk that some material misstatements or noncompliance may not be detected exists, even though
the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States of America and state and regulatory audit requirements.
Please note that the determination of abuse is subjective and Government Auditing Standards does not require
auditors to detect abuse.

Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any other
periods.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the District’s basic financial statements. Our
report will be addressed to the governing body of the District. Circumstances may arise in which our report may
differ from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these
circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter

_27-



paragraph(s) to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from the engagement. If our opinions on the
basic financial statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any
reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline
to express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement.

In accordance with the requirements of Government Auditing Standards, we will also issue a written report
describing the scope of our testing over internal control over financial reporting and over compliance with laws,
regulations, and provisions of grants and contracts, including the results of that testing. However, providing an
opinion on internal control and compliance over financial reporting will not be an objective of the audit and,
therefore, no such opinion will be expressed.

We also will issue a written report on compliance in accordance with the requirements specified in the 2023-
2024 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting upon
completion of our audit

Audit of Major Program Compliance, if required

Our audit of the District’s major federal award program(s) compliance will be conducted in accordance with the
requirements of the Single Audit Act, as amended; and the Uniform Guidance and will include tests of
accounting records, a determination of major programs in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, and other
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion on major federal award program
compliance and to render the required reports. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion on
compliance will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion or
withdraw from the engagement.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the material noncompliance with applicable laws and regulations, the provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to major federal award programs, and the applicable compliance requirements occurred,
whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the entity’s compliance based on the audit.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance
will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance
resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the
compliance requirements is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the
entity’s compliance with the requirements of the federal programs as a whole.

As part of a compliance audit in accordance with GAAS and, if applicable, in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards, and/or any state or regulatory audit requirements, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also identify and assess the risks of material
noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks.

Our procedures will consist of determining major federal programs and performing the applicable procedures
described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget OMB Compliance Supplement for the types of
compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of the entity’s major programs,
and performing such other procedures as we considers necessary in the circumstances The purpose of those
procedures will be to express an opinion on the entity’s compliance with requirements applicable to each of its
major programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

-28-



Also, as required by the Uniform Guidance, we will obtain an understanding of the entity’s internal control over
compliance relevant to the audit in order to design and perform tests of controls to evaluate the effectiveness of
the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting material
noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each of the entity’s major federal award programs.
Our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these controls and, accordingly,
no opinion will be expressed in our report. However, we will communicate to you, regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in
internal control over compliance that we have identified during the audit.

We will issue a report on compliance that will include an opinion or disclaimer of opinion regarding the entity’s
major federal award programs, and a report on internal controls over compliance that will report any significant
deficiencies and material weaknesses identified; however, such report will not express an opinion on internal
control.

Management Responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management and, when appropriate, those charged with
governance, acknowledge and understand that they have responsibility:

1. For the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America;

2. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error;

3. Foridentifying, in its accounts, all federal awards received and expended during the period and the
federal programs under which they were received;

4. For maintaining records that adequately identify the source and application of funds for federally
funded activities;

5. For preparing the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (including notes and noncash assistance
received) in accordance with the Uniform Guidance;

6. For designing, implementing, and maintaining effective internal control over federal awards that
provides reasonable assurance that the entity is managing federal awards in compliance with federal
statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the federal awards;

7. For identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with federal laws, statutes, regulations, rules,
provisions of contracts or grant agreements, and the terms and conditions of federal award programs
and implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable federal statutes, regulations,
and the terms and conditions of federal award programs;

8. For disclosing accurately, currently, and completely, the financial results of each federal award in
accordance with the requirements of the award;

9. Foridentifying and providing report copies of previous audits, attestation engagements, or other studies
that directly relate to the objectives of the audit, including whether related recommendations have
been implemented;

10. For taking prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified;

11. For addressing the findings and recommendations of auditors, for establishing and maintaining a
process to track the status of such findings and recommendations and taking corrective action on
reported audit findings from prior periods and preparing a summary schedule of prior audit findings;

12. For following up and taking corrective action on current year audit findings and preparing a corrective
action plan for such findings;

13. For submitting the reporting package and data collection form to the appropriate parties;

-29.-



14. For making the auditor aware of any significant contractor relationships where the contractor is
responsible for program compliance;

15. To provide us with:

a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements including disclosures, and relevant to federal award
programs, such as records, documentation, and other matters;

Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the audit; and
¢. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity and others from whom we determine it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

16. For including the auditor’s report in any document containing financial statements that indicates that
such financial statements have been audited by us, including

i. A written acknowledgement of all the documents that management expects to issue that will be
included in the annual report and the planned timing and method of issuance of that annual
report; and

ii. A final version of the annual report (including all the documents that, together, comprise the
annual report) in a timely manner prior to the date of the auditor’s report;

17. For adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in the
management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the current year period(s) under audit are immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole;

18. For acceptance of nonattest services, including identifying the proper party to oversee nonattest work;

19. For maintaining adequate records, selecting and applying accounting principles, and safeguarding
assets;

20. For informing us of any known or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving management,
employees with significant role in internal control and others where fraud could have a material effect
on compliance;

21. For the accuracy and completeness of all information provided;

22. For taking reasonable measures to safeguard protected personally identifiable and other sensitive
information; and

23. For confirming your understanding of your responsibilities as defined in this letter to us in your
management representation letter.

With regard to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards referred to above, you acknowledge and
understand your responsibility (a) for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, (b) to provide us with the appropriate written representations regarding
the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, (c) to include our report on the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards in any document that contains the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and that indicates
that we have reported on such schedule, and (d) to present the schedule of expenditures of federal awards with
the audited financial statements, or if the schedule will not be presented with the audited financial statements,
to make the audited financial statements readily available to the intended users of the schedule of expenditures
of federal awards no later than the date of issuance by you of the schedule and our report thereon.

With regard to the supplementary information referred to above, you acknowledge and understand your
responsibility (a) for the preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the applicable
criteria, (b) to provide us with the appropriate written representations regarding supplementary information,
{c) to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains the supplementary
information and that indicates that we have reported on such supplementary information, and (d) to present
the supplementary information with the audited financial statements, or if the supplementary information will
not be presented with the audited financial statements, to make the audited financial statements readily

-30-



available to the intended users of the supplementary information no later than the date of issuance by you of
the supplementary information and our report thereon.

As part of our audit process, we will request from management and, when appropriate, those charged with
governance, written confirmation concerning representations made to us in connection with the audit.

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any documents or
invoices selected by us for testing.

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and make reference to our firm, you
agree to provide us with printers’ proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also agree
to provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed.

Nonattest Services
With respect to any nonattest services we perform, we agree to perform the following as applicable:

* Prepare or assist with preparing financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles based on information provided by you.

* Prepare or assist with preparing the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

¢ Complete the auditee’s portion of the Data Collection Form.

¢ Propose conversion entries and roll forward schedules to be reviewed and approved by
management which include debt service roli forward schedule and lease schedules.

e Assistance with lease assessments in accordance with GASB 87 and GASB 96.

We will not assume management responsibilities on behalf of the District. The District’s management
understands and agrees that any advice or recommendation we may provide in connection with our audit
engagement are solely to assist management in performing its responsibilities.

The District’s management is responsible for (a) making all management decisions and performing all
management functions; (b) assigning a competent individual to oversee the services; (c) evaluating the adequacy
of the services performed; (d) evaluating and accepting responsibility for the results of the services performed;
and (e) establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities.

Our responsibilities and limitations of the nonattest services are as follows:
¢ We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards.

The nonattest services are limited to the services previously outlined above. Our firm, in its sole
professional judgment, reserves the right to refuse to do any procedure or take any action that
could be construed as making management decisions or assuming management responsibilities.

Fees and Timing

Bill Williams is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter. Responsibilities include

supervising services performed as part of this engagement and signing or authorizing another qualified firm

representative to sign the audit report. We expected to begin our audit in approximately March 2024.

Our fees are based on the amount of time required at various levels of responsibility, plus actual out-of-pocket
expenses, including administrative charges. Invoices are payable upon presentation.

-31-



Fees including the federal compliance audit {Single Audit)
We estimate that our fees for the audits will be $43,070, $46,516, and $50,237 for the fiscal years ending
June 30, 2024, 2025, and 2026, respectively, including such time necessary to complete the audit.

Fees not including the federal compliance audit (No Single Audit)
We estimate that our fees for the audits will be $38,070, $41,516, and $45,237 for the fiscal years ending
June 30, 2024, 2025, and 2026, respectively, including such time necessary to complete the audit.

If the District also requires a Proposition 51 Bond Financial and Compliance Audit, a separate engagement letter
will be forwarded to you with separate pricing.

The ability to perform and complete our engagement consistent with the estimated fee included above depends
upon the quality of your underlying accounting records and the timeliness of your personnel in providing
information and responding to our requests. To assist with this process, we will provide you with a Prepared-by-
Client (PBC) request that identifies the information required to perform our engagement, as well as a planned
timeline for the engagement. A failure to provide this information in an accurate and timely manner may result
in an increase in our fees and/or a delay in the completion of our engagement.

Other circumstances may arise under which Eide Bailly must perform additional audit work and, may require
additional billings for these services. Examples of such circumstances include, but are not limited to:

e Changing audit requirements.

e New professional standards or regulatory requirements (i.e. new GASB pronouncements).

e Work caused due to the identification of, and management’s correction of, inappropriate application of

accounting pronouncements.

Erroneous or incomplete accounting records.

Failure to meet the statutory deadline for submission of the audit due to an extension.

New or unusual transaction.

Failure of District staff to prepare and provide information in a timely manner.

Lack of availability of appropriate personnel during the audit fieldwork.

New Federal programs requiring audit.

e Additional federal programs requiring audit as a result the programs being identified as high or higher
risk, or the District not qualifying as a low risk auditee.

» New state programs requiring audit if it results in an increase in the number of programs requiring audit
in a given year.

[

We will notify you immediately of any circumstances we encounter that could significantly affect this initial fee
estimate. Whenever possible, we will attempt to use District’s personnel to assist in the preparation of
schedules and analyses of accounts. This effort could substantially reduce our time requirements and facilitate
the timely conclusion of the audit. Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you on financial
management and accounting matters of a routine nature.

The final installment will represent the 10% withheld amount pursuant to Education Code 14505 and will be
presented for payment upon certification by the Controller that the audit report conforms to the reporting
provisions of the Audit Guide. All billings for additional audit fees or services will be billed as these services are
provided. In accordance with Education Code Section 14505 (b}, the District shall withhold 50% of the audit fee
for any subsequent year of a multi-year contract if the prior year's audit report was not certified as conforming
to reporting provisions of the Audit Guide. This contract shall be null and void if a firm or individual is declared
ineligible pursuant to subdivision {c) of Section 41020.5. The withheld amount shall not be payable unless

-30-



payment is ordered by the State Board of Accountancy or the audit report for that subsequent year is certified
by the Controller as conforming to reporting provisions of the Audit Guide.

We may be requested to make certain audit documentation available to outside parties, including regulators,
pursuant to authority provided by law or regulation or applicable professional standards. If requested, access to
such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Eide Bailly LLP’s personnel. Furthermore,
upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the outside party, who may intend, or
decide, to distribute the copies of information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies. We will be compensated for any time and expenses, including time and expenses of legal counsel, we
may incur in making such audit documentation available or in conducting or responding to discovery requests or
participating as a witness or otherwise in any legal, regulatory, or other proceedings as a result of our Firm's
performance of these services. You and your attorney will receive, if lawful, a copy of every subpoena we are
asked to respond to on your behalf and will have the ability to control the extent of the discovery process to
control the costs you may incur.

Should our relationship terminate before our audit procedures are completed and a report issued, you will be
billed for services to the date of termination. All bills are payable upon receipt. A service charge of 1% per
month, which is an annual rate of 12%, will be added to all accounts unpaid 30 days after billing date. If
collection action is necessary, expenses and reasonable attorney’s fees will be added to the amount due.

Other Matters

During the course of the engagement, we will only provide confidential engagement documentation to you via
Eide Bailly’s secure portal or other secure methods, and request that you use the same or similar tools in
providing information to us. Should you choose not to utilize secure communication applications, you
acknowledge that such communication contains a risk of the information being made available to unintended
third parties. Similarly, we may communicate with you or your personnel via e-mail or other electronic methods,
and you acknowledge that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted
communications.

Should you provide us with remote access to your information technology environment, including but not
limited to your financial reporting system, you agree to (1) assign unique usernames and passwords for use by
our personnel in accessing the system and to provide this information in a secure manner; (2) limit access to
“read only” to prevent any unintentional deletion or alteration of your data; (3) limit access to the areas of your
technology environment necessary to perform the procedures agreed upon; and (4) disable all usernames and
passwords provided to us upon the completion of procedures for which access was provided. We agree to only
access your technology environment to the extent necessary to perform the identified procedures.

Regarding the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements published
electronically on your website or elsewhere, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute
information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider
the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original document.

Professional standards prohibit us from being the sole host and/or the sole storage for your financial and non-
financial data. As such, it is your responsibility to maintain your original data and records and we cannot be
responsible to maintain such original information. By signing this engagement letter, you affirm that you have all
the data and records required to make your books and records complete.

We may use third party service providers and/or affiliated entities (including Eide Bailly Shared Services Private
Limited) (collectively, “service providers”) in order to facilitate delivering our services to you. Our use of service

-33-



providers may require access to client information by the service provider. We will take reasonable precautions
to determine that they have the appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of
confidential information to others. We will remain responsible for the confidentiality of client information
accessed by such service provider and any work performed by such service provider.

Neither of us may use or disclose the other’s confidential information for any purpose except as permitted
under this engagement letter or as otherwise necessary for Eide Bailly to provide the services. Your confidential
information is defined as any information you provide to us that is not available to the public. Eide Bailly’s
confidential information includes our audit documentation for this engagement. Our audit documentation shall
at all times remain the property of Eide Bailly LLP. The confidentiality obligations described in this paragraph
shall supersede and replace any and all prior confidentiality and/or nondisclosure agreements (NDAs) between
us.

We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of at least eight years from the date of
our report.

Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you on financial management and accounting matters of a
routine nature.

You agree to share all facts that may affect your financial statements, even if you first become aware of those
facts after the date of the auditor’s report but before the date your financial statements are issued.

At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to management and the governing board the
following significant findings from the audit:

s Our view about the qualitative aspects of the entity’s significant accounting practices;

¢ Significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit;

s Uncorrected misstatements, other than those-we believe are trivial, if any;

o Disagreements with management, if any;

e Other findings or issues, if any, arising from the audit that are, in our professional judgment, significant
and relevant to those charged with governance regarding their oversight of the financial reporting
process;

e Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our
audit procedures;

e Representations we requested from management;

¢ Management’s consultations with other accountants, if any; and

¢ Significant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of correspondence,
with management.

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide, upon request, a copy of our most recent external peer
review report and any subsequent review reports to the party contracting for the audit. Accordingly, we will
provide a copy of our most recent peer review report at your request.

Eide Bailly LLP is a member of HLB International, a worldwide organization of accounting firms and business
advisors, ("HLB"). Each member firm of HLB, including Eide Bailly LLP is a separate and independent legal entity
and is not owned or controlled by any other member of HLB. Each member firm of HLB is solely responsible for
its own acts and omissions and no other member assumes any liability for such acts or omissions. Neither Eide
Bailly LLP, nor any of its affiliates, are responsible or liable for any acts or omission of HLB or any other member
firm of HLB and hereby specifically disclaim any and all responsibility, even if Eide Bailly LLP, or any of its
affiliates are aware of such acts or omissions of another member of HLB.

-34-
10



Eide Bailly LLP formed The Eide Bailly Alliance Network, a network for small to mid-sized CPA firms across the
nation. Each member firm of The Eide Bailly Alliance, including Eide Bailly LLP, is a separate and independent
legal entity and is not owned or controlled by any other member of The Eide Bailly Alliance. Each member firm
of The Eide Bailly Alliance is solely responsible for its own acts and omissions and no other member assumes any
liability for such acts or omissions. Neither Eide Bailly LLP, nor any of its affiliates, are responsible or liable for
any acts or omission of The Eide Bailly Alliance or any other member firm of The Eide Bailly Alliance and hereby
specifically disclaim any and all responsibility, even if Eide Bailly LLP, or any of its affiliates are aware of such acts
or omissions of another member of The Eide Bailly Alliance.

Eide Bailly, LLP has owners that are not licensed as certified public accountants as permitted under Section 5079
of the California Business Code. It is not anticipated that any of the non-licensee owners will be performing
services for the District.

MEDIATION

Any disagreement, controversy or claim arising out of or related to any aspect of our services or relationship
with you (hereafter a “Dispute”) shall, as a precondition to litigation in court, first be submitted to mediation. In
mediation, the parties attempt to reach an amicable resolution of the Dispute with the aid of an impartial
mediator. Mediation shall begin by service of a written demand. The mediator will be selected by mutual
agreement. If we cannot agree on a mediator, one shall be designated by the American Arbitration Association
(“AAA”). Mediation shall be conducted with the parties in person in Fresno, California. Each party will bear its
own costs in the mediation. The fees and expenses of the mediator will be shared equally by the parties. Neither
party may commence a lawsuit until the mediator declares an impasse.

LIMITED INDEMNITY

Eide Bailly LLP and its partners, affiliates, officers and employees (collectively “Eide Bailly”) shall not be
responsible for any misstatements in your financial statements that we may fail to detect as a result of
misrepresentations or concealment of information by any of your owners, directors, officers or employees. You
shall indemnify and hold Eide Bailly harmless from any claims, losses, settlements, judgments, awards, damages
and attorneys’ fees arising from any such misstatement or concealment of information.

If through no fault of Eide Bailly we are named as a party to a dispute between you and a third party, you shall
indemnify and hold Eide Bailly harmless against any losses, damages, settlements, judgments, awards, and the
costs of litigation (including attorneys’ fees) we incur in connection with the dispute.

Eide Bailly shall not be entitled to indemnification under this agreement unless the services were performed in
accordance with professional standards in all material respects.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

The exclusive remedy available to you for any alleged loss or damages arising from or related to Eide Bailly’s
services or relationship with you shall be the right to pursue claims for actual damages that are directly caused
by Eide Bailly’s breach of this agreement or Eide Bailly’s violation of applicable professional standards. In no
event shall Eide Bailly’s aggregate liability to you exceed two times fees paid under this agreement, nor shall
Eide Bailly ever be liable to you for incidental, consequential, punitive or exemplary damages, or attorneys’ fees.

-35-
11



TIME LIMITATION

You may not bring any legal proceeding against Eide Bailly unless it is commenced within twenty-four (24)
months (“Limitation Period”) after the date when we delivered our report, return, or other deliverable under
this agreement to you, regardless of whether we do other services for you or that may relate to the audit The
Limitation Period applies and begins to run even if you have not suffered any damage or loss, or have not
become aware of a possible Dispute.

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE

Any Dispute between us, including any Dispute related to the engagement contemplated by this agreement,
shall be governed by California law. Any unresolved Dispute shall be submitted to a federal or state court
located in Fresno County, California.

ASSIGNMENTS PROHIBITED

You shall not assign, sell, barter or transfer any legal rights, causes of actions, claims or Disputes you may have
against Eide Bailly to any person.

Please sign and return a copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement with, the
arrangements for our audit of the financial statements including our respective responsibilities.

We appreciate the opportunity to be your certified public accountants and look forward to working with you
and your staff.

Respectfully,
Bill Williams

Partner
ok sk 3 ok s 3k ok o 3k 3k ok sk 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok 3k 3k 3k 3k ok sk sk ok ok Sk ok ok 3k sk 2k ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok 3k ok ok %k ok ok ok Ak ks sk kR ok kK

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth our understanding.

Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District by:

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

-36- 1



Proposal for

Audit Services:
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT
UNION ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Sultana, California

For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024 through
June 30, 2025

Submitted on October 26, 2023

By: Christy White Brook, CPA CFE

619-270-8222
CWhite@christywhite.com




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Transmittal Letter from Christy White, INC..oveecveeeeeeveeeeereseeeeos

Profile of Christy White, INC.....ccuvecueiesrreresercseecreeeesossesseesssre s

Christy White's Staffing and Qualifications

Partner and Manager with Lead Responsibility....................
Staff QUalIfiCAtIONS ....cocecee et ese s

Brief Resumes of Christy White, Inc’s Assigned Audit Team

Christy White Brook, CPA, CFE, President.......cccoeveuun....
Heather Daud Rubio, CPA CFE, Partner.......coceeveeervevenne..
HUQGO LUNa, SUPEIVISON......ccrvecerrenereesreseeeaeeeeeeeenseseseasnns

Anna Berry, Staff Accountant.........eeeneneseineeereeenenes
Staff Training Programs .....c..eecerieoeeseeeresveseeecsensesesscecescnes

REFEIBNCES ...ttt es s s ses e er e st sesseenasseasaeens
Christy White’s Approach 10 the AUGItS ......ccceveeeeereeeee e e

Costs of the Services — All District FUNGS ...vouvovveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseseee

Additional Information Regarding Christy White, Inc.’s Services

AASSUIANCES cevevursircrrereererasessineeseeeemsesssssssensasssssssasessesssssssssssesssssessessesn

Appendices:
Quality Control Peer Review Opinion
Insurance Certificates
Business Licenses
Small Business Enterprise Certificate

< CHRISTY WHITE hat

..................................................................... 1

CHRISTYWHITE.COM



1 . Certified Public Accountants serving
1 ._,,_' K-12 School Districts and Charter
A Schools throughout California

October 26, 2023

Auditor Selection Committee

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District
10643 Avenue 416

Sultana, CA 93666

Dear Committee Members,

Christy White, Inc. (CW) is pleased to respond to Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District’s
(MSJUESD) request for Annual Financial Statement Audits for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2024
through June 30, 2025.

We specialize in auditing California school districts for over 20 years, including Kern High School
District (40,000 pupils), Garden Grove USD (50,000 pupils), and Alhambra USD (16,500 pupils). In 2022-
23, we are providing services to over 175 Local Educational Agencies (LEA’s). In addition to K-12 districts,
we audit over 95 charter schools, 16 county offices of education, over 120 Prop. 39 bonds and Prop. 51
state facilities grants, plus, should the need arise, we perform fraud and forensic audits.

As a leader in the K-12 industry, we provide K-12 audit focused staff training that is unmatched by other
firms. We assure you that every Christy White team member will be trained and able to handle your audit
efficiently and effectively. Moreover, we provide free advice on accounting and audit related issues to
our clients.

Our firm implemented a “virtual office” setting several years preceding the pandemic. With our
technology, we are fully capable of conducting a remote audit by providing audit-related items via our
secured online portal (Suralink). Your CW audit manager will help set up you and your staff. The portal is
very user-friendly and secure.

CW leads the K-12 audit profession by active participation on the State Controller’s Audit Guide Task
Force, annually presenting to school district audit professionals at CalCPA’s School District Conference,
teaching new CBO’s at CASBO and ACSA academies, and speaking before county offices and districts on
implementation know-how for new GASB standards.

Founding partner, Christy White, has over 35 years of school audit and consulting experience and is joined
by Partners Heather Daud Rubio, Michael Ash, John Whitehouse, Marcy Kearney, and Kyle Montgomery,
plus multiple licensed director-level managers, and experienced in-charges auditors and staff. Qur team is
committed to meeting all requirements and timelines for the successful completion of the engagement.

After reading through our proposal, should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 619-
270-8222. 1 would be happy to meet with you, the auditor selection committee, and the Governing Board.

Christy White Brook, CPA CFE
President

348 Olive Street 0: 618-270-8222
-39_ SanDiego, CA F: 613-260-9085
92103 christywhite.com

A



_PROPOSAL

R INDEPEND

IT FRONSNSULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROFILE OF CHRISTY WHITE, INC.

NAME OF FIRM AND CONTACT INFORMATION

Legal Name: Christy White, Inc. (dba Christy White Associates, Inc.)
Business Address: 348 Olive Street, San Diego, CA 92103
Telephone Number: 619-270-8222

Fax Number: 619-260-9085

Email Address: CWhite@christywhite.com

Web Address: www.christywhite.com

CHRISTY WHITE, INC. SHAREHOLDERS: Christy White Inc., is jointly owned by Christy White, Michael Ash,
and Heather Daud Rubio.

BACKGROUND AND RANGE OF ACTIVITIES OF CHRISTY WHITE, INC.

Christy White, Inc. (CW), a professional Accountancy corporation, is the 2™ largest CPA firm in the number
of Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) audited annually. We are headquartered in San Diego, and with staff
throughout the state, we assemble the perfect team to service our clients regardless of the region of the
state you reside. We provide a wide range of K-12 audit and consulting services, including financial and
bond auditing; internal audit risk assessments; and, free consultation on GASB implementations.

Service Areas Corporate

| Northern California Headquarters
i Central Valley 348 Olive Street
. _1Bay Area & Central Coast San Diego, CA 92103
{1 Southern California T: 619-270-8222
{_1Los Angeles County F: 613-260-9085

Our Corporate Headquarters is located in San Diego County, but we employee staff throughout the state
to create the ideal service team to cater to each individual client the best we can.

CW is @ member of the Private Companies Practice Section (PCPS) and Government Quality Control
Center (GQCC) of the American Institute of CPAs, which requires an independent peer review every three
years. Christy White, Inc. We received the best result of “Pass” in our most recent review.

We are members of the American Institute of CPAs (AICPA) and the California Society of CPAs. Also, we
are association members with the California Association of School Business Officials, the Government
Financial Officers’ Association, and the Certified Fraud Examiner's Association. CW is also an active
participant in the development of the annual K-12 audit guide and dialogues regularly with State agencies
on audit issues that affect our clients.

STATEMENT OF INDEPENDENCE

Christy White, Inc. meets the independence requirements of Government Auditing Standards and the
State’s K-12 Audit Guide. We have no financial, community, or personal ties to Monson-Sultana Joint Union
Elementary School District, its board members, adr_ 4(-rators or staff.

-« CHRISTY WH"'E ) WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



O

POSAL

OR INDEPENENT AUDIT FOR MONSON-SULTANA JOIN UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROFILE OF CHRISTY WHITE, INC., CONT’'D

BACKGROUND AND RANGE OF ACTIVITIES OF CHRISTY WHITE, INC.

FIRM HISTORY, SERVICES, AND SIZE

Christy White, Inc. was incorporated in 2010, succeeding Nigro Nigro & White (NNW) as the AICPA
designated successor firm, (Christy White was a founding partner NNW in 1999). Our firm has grown
steadily over the past 20 years and now has over 50 professionals, including ten CPAs.

We offer services exclusively to local educational agencies (LEAs), including school districts and charter
schools. It's our full specialization in LEAs that makes us unique among CPA firms and provides added
value to our clients. As your educational audit specialist, CW audits over 175 school districts, 16 county
offices of education, 120 Proposition 39 bonds, and over 95 charter schools. Our audit clients range in size
from large school districts to mid-size and small entities. We also prepare the annual tax Forms 990/199
for our nonprofit charter school clients. Our consulting capabilities include helping our clients with:

ic/Fraud Audits
School District Organiza

GASB and Compliance Im
. Efficiency Studie

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

Firm representatives from each of our organizational levels comprise our proposed audit team. We will not
joint venture with another firm on this engagement. And, Christy White, Inc. is financially stable. We have
no long-term debt and have remained fiscally stable throughout our 20-year history.

* Audit Partners

« Audit Director

» Supervisors
« Seniors

. Stff Acountan Il
+» Staff Accountant |

-4]-
« [CHRISTY WHITF ) WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



PROFILE OF CHRISTY WHITE, INC., CONT’D

EXPERIENCE AUDITING COMPUTERIZED SYSTEMS

All of CW's partners and staff have experience in computerized financial systems. As part of every audit,
CW evaluates the internal controls over key financial cycles and includes computer control procedures.
We work with clients on conversion issues and have worked on a variety of systems. Because of this
access, we are able to conduct the audit remotely and run general ledger reports and pull supporting
documentation for items selected for testing. This makes the audits run more efficiently and greatly reduces
the stress on client staff.

Our partners are also experienced using state software, including SACS software. We have consulted with
school districts in the use of SACS software for the preparation of GASB 34 conversion entries and reports.

The audit software we use is ProSystems FX, a paperless audit software that all audit staff are trained on
and use for each engagement.

CONDUCT OF THE AUDIT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS, REGULATIONS, AND STANDARDS

The scope of auditing services provided includes the Annual Financial Statements of Monson-Sultana
Joint Union Elementary School District, a Single Audit under OMB Uniform Grant Guidance, and
Compliance with State Audit Requirements for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2024 through June 30,
2025. Our firm follows the following laws, regulations, and standards:

¢ Education Code Section 41020
¢ Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies
» Uniform Guidance for Federal Single Audits

e Government Code, Public Contract Code, Education Code and Title V Regulations (for conducting
state compliance audit testing)

CW’s QUALITY CONTROL SYSTEM

Our quality control systems include policies and procedures in areas such as leadership, ethical
requirements, acceptable of new clients, personnel management, engagement performance, monitoring,
and communication. We actively monitor compliance with our quality control document through timely
review of work papers, training on new standards, consultation on complex areas, and sound human
resources practices. CW has received the highest level of assurance from our peer reviewer, which is
“Pass.” Attached is our most recent quality control report.

<« [CHRISTY WHITF e WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



CHRISTY WHITE’S STAFFING AND QUALIFICATIONS

PARTNER AND MANAGER WITH LEAD RESPONSIBILITY: The Lead Engagement Partner will be Partner
Christy White Brook, CPA CFE. The Lead Manager will be Heather Daud Rubio, CFE. The qualifications for
the assigned audit team members are provided as follows.

STAFF QUALIFICATIONS

The firm partners and staff of Christy White, Inc. (CW) bring an extensive background of audit and
consulting experience to CW clients. We have audited local educational agencies (LEAs) throughout
California and are familiar with the unique issues relative to school finance, in particular: budgetary
constraints, construction accounting, new state program issues, attendance accounting, state funding
models, and cash flow management. The team will include:

Christy White, Inc. Personnel Assigned
Name Classification
Christy White Brook, CPA, CFE Lead Engagement Partner
Heather Daud Rubio, CFE Concurring Partner
Hugo Luna In-Charge Supervisor
DeAndre Narcisse Senior Auditor
Anna Berry Experienced Staff

BRIEF RESUMES OF CHRISTY WHITE, INC.’S ASSIGNED AUDIT TEAM

Biographies of all staff members assigned to your audit are shown below, detailed resumes are available
upon request.

mmm  President, Christy White Brook, CPA, CFE has served hundreds of school
| | districts and charter schools as an auditor, school finance consuitant,
| professional author and trainer.

| | "Auditing isn't just about verifying the accuracy of the books, it's about
L | understanding my client’s educational organization and providing added
| value service. With great pleasure, | have traveled throughout California and
work side-by-side with school business leaders for over 35 years. | love
listening and collaborating with my clients on workable solutions to their challenges.”

Christy provides audit and financial consulting in areas of organizational structure, internal controls, school
district reorganization, attendance accounting, forensic and fraud audits; in addition to developing and
conducting six workshop series throughout the State. Christy received a Best Volunteer Trainer award
from the California Society of CPA’s Education Foundation. When not on the audit trail or flying off on a
consulting engagement, Christy enjoys time with her husband, daughter, and their very large poodie,
Oliver. She loves to travel, music, live theatre and, youth-oriented community service projects through the
Rotary Club of San Diego.

-43-
« CHR|STY WH"‘E 5 WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



PRO

POSAL F

ONDE ND AUDIT FR MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

CHRISTY WHITE’S STAFFING AND QUALIFICATIONS, CONT’D

BRIEF RESUMES OF CHRISTY WHITE, INC.’s ASSIGNED AUDIT TEAM, CONT’D

Principal, Heather Daud Rubio, CFE has been with Christy White, Inc. since
2006 where she has progressed from a Senior Auditor on up to a Principal
shareholder owner of the company. Her continuous goals have been to find new
and collaborative ways to be at the forefront of auditing work; and, develop new
and innovative business solutions that allow Local Education Agencies (LEA) to
be better financial stewards.

Her passion for LEA audit and consulting work comes from a one-time
consideration of becoming a teacher. While at the University of California, Santa
Barbara she majored in History and Economics with an emphasis in accounting. She discovered that
teaching youth wasn't the only way to serve the educational community. Working with LEAs across
California, she now teaches business managers on the school finance topics in addition to her audit work.
Heather appreciates the hard work and dedication that goes into serving the educational community.

With her husband and their two children, Heather has been a volunteer member of several community
boards and committees. Heather enjoys being with her family, reading, quality television shows, and great
stand-up comedy.

Supervisor, Hugo Luna knows school district business from both sides of the
desk. He's an experienced business manager from a Merced County school
district and now is an auditor with Christy White. Hugo enjoyed working as a
Business Manager for seven years, where he performed budget and fiscal
services while holding oversight over all other business departments including
accounts payable, payroll, and ASB. Ask Hugo to lead your next ASB workshop;
he’s provided training for CASBO and school districts.

: “My favorite part of my job is working with various district staff members and
getting fo know some great personalities. School districts are in the business of educating our future
leaders, and it's satisfying fo be involved in ensuring that school districts are in good fiscal shape to better
serve their students. The audit is about getting to know our clients so that we can help them fulfill their
organizational goals while staying in compliance with regulations.”

Hugo graduated from the University of California, Davis with a double major in Economics and International
Relations. He also earned an M.S. in Accountancy from California State University, Sacramento.
Additionally, Hugo has a CBO certification through CASBO and is currently a CPA candidate.

When he’s not working, Hugo enjoys spending time with his wife and son. His interests include coaching,
playing, and watching sports. Hugo also enjoys getting to know new places and trying out new cuisines.

-A4-
< CHR|STY WHH'E R WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM




CHRISTY WHITE’S STAFFING AND QUALIFICATIONS, CONT’D

BRIEF RESUMES OF CHRISTY WHITE, INC.’s ASSIGNED AUDIT TEAM, CONT’D

Senior Accountant, DeAndre Narcisse has been working for Christy White
Associates since July 2021. He currently resides in Fresno, which is about
the center point of California. While working for Christy White Associates, he
has gained much insight and knowledge within his audit areas throughout the
year as a staff accountant and continues to learn more areas throughout the
audit process everyday.

“My favorite part of my job is being able to continue the growth of my
knowledge and skillsets within accounting and more specifically auditing.

Another bonus is belng able to connect with our clients, especially after the rough year we all had because
of COVID-19. It feels great to be able to help our clients and the school districts we serve stay in
compliance. Not only am | providing a service to the community but helping the school district that have

once provided for me.”

DeAndre graduated from California State University, Fresno with a major in Business Administration with

an emphasis in accounting.

Staff Accountant, Anna Barry is a recent college graduate who graduated
in June 2022 from University of California, San Diego with a Bachelor’s
Degree in Economics. Since then, she has been pursuing her Associate’s
Degree in Business and Accounting with a goal of completing her CPA. Anna
has a love for numbers and interned at Northwestern Mutual in San Diego
while in college. Anna has lived in 3 countries and enjoys international travel
as much as exploring states in the United States. In her free time, she loves

STAFF TRAINING PROGRAMS

attending boxing classes and trying out new restaurants.

CW’s program of staff development includes two full weeks of focused in-house training in the audit of
school districts. We also provide opportunities to staff to attend professional training provided by outside
providers, such as School Services of California, the California Society of CPAs, and CASBO. A sampling

of training programs our staff have attended within the last year include:

Tramms:g: ‘::_r;ge:fr::::fy Staff Trammg Pro Wder Orgamzatlons
. Annual Government Finance Officers Conference . Governmental Fxnance Officers Assomatlon
o Annual CASBO Conference « CASBO
¢ January, May and Summer Budget Conferences » School Services of California, Inc.
» School District Conference ¢ California Society of CPAs
+ Fraud Auditing « Association of Certified Fraud Examiners
« Charter Schaol Fiscal Management o Fiscal Crisis Management & Assistance Team (FCMAT)
-45-

< CHRISTY WHITE -

WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



ONSON-SUTA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DIS!T

REFERENCES

Tulare County Office of Education Springville Union Elementry School District

6200 S Mooney Bivd.
Visalia, CA 93277
Years setviced:: 7

Fernie Marroquin, Ed.D
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services
fernie.marroguin@tcoe.org
(559) 733-6300

Rockford Elementary School District
14983 Road 208
Porterville, CA 93257
Years Services: 4

Caron Borba
Superintendent, Principal
CaronBorba@rockfordschools.net
(559) 784-5406

< CHRISTY WHITE

35424 Ward Ave
Springville, CA 93265
Years Serviced: 5

Matthew Baxter
Superintendent
mbaxter@springvilleschool.org
(559) 539-2605

Woodlake Unified School District
300 W. Whitney Ave
Woodlake, CA 93286
Years Services: 4

Sandra Flores
Chief Financial Officer
sflores@w-usd.org
(559) 564- 8081 Ext.2320

WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



PROPOSAL FOR INDEPENDENT AUDIT FOR MONSO-S TANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

CHRISTY WHITE’S APPROACH TO THE AUDITS

UNDERSTANDING OF THE WORK TO BE PERFORMED

The scope of auditing services provided includes the Annual Financial Statements of Monson-Sultana
Joint Union Elementary School District, a Single Audit under OMB Uniform Grant Guidance, and
Compliance with State Audit Requirements for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2024 through June 30,

2025.

The purpose of the financial and performance audits is to render the following opinions and reports:

Comprehensive Financial Statement Audit

Y

Auditor’s Opinion on the Comprehensive Financial Statements
Auditor’s Report on Internal Controls
Auditor’s Report on State Compliance Requirements

v

v

Auditor’s Report on Federal Compliance Requirements

Y Y

Supplemental Information

v

Auditor’s Report on Supplemental Information
Current Year Findings and Recommendations

Y v

Status Report on Prior-Year's Findings and Recommendations

CW has long taken a risk-based audit approach in our audits of LEAs for audit effectiveness and efficiency.
We will perform our Audit Risk Assessment to include, at a minimum:

» Qverall Internal control structure; precisely controls over electronic data processing systems, cash
collections, cash disbursements, maintenance and operations and segregation of duties

» Compliance with Education Code, State Compliance and Federal Compliance (specifically, major
programs)

» Capitalization and depreciation of assets, plus construction in progress

For each engagement performed, we conduct a thorough Understanding of Internal Control Systems,
assess control risk, and suggest improvements to our clients. CW is well versed in the Risk-based
Assessment Standards and will incorporate these requirements into our audit programs.

Areas of Internal Control typically evaluated for our school district clients include:

>

Y

¥V V V V VY

Cash receipting (e.g., transportation fees, facilities use fees, childcare program fees, adult
school fees, developer fees, donations, federal and state remittances)

Purchasing, warehousing, and accounts payable

Personnel requisitions/terminations and payroll processing

Cafeteria: meal tracking, reimbursements, sales, purchasing, inventory

Associated Student Body Accounts: cash receipt and disbursements, student store inventory
Construction accounting: bid procedures, change orders, project accounting

Information systems security and backup

-47-

< CHRISTY WHITE ) WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



CHRISTY WHITE’S APPROACH TO THE AUDITS, CONT’D

UNDERSTANDING OF THE WORK T0O BE PERFORMED, CONT’D
OUR APPROACH TO FRAUD RISK AND TESTING

CW plans audit procedures to ensure that the financial statements and compliance areas are materially
free of errors and irregularities (i.e., fraud). In doing this, we consider the audit risk of each significant
transaction and group of transactions and design tests to ensure the transactions are free of material errors
and irregularities. Our procedures meet the fraud risk and testing requirements of the clarified Statements
on Auditing Standards (SAS).

If fraud is suspected or detected in the preparation of financial statements or the misappropriation of assets,
CW is experienced to bring the matter to the attention of the appropriate level in the organization. You can
then take prompt action and prevent further instances from occurring as quickly as possible. We are also
skilled in fraud investigations should the need arise.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND LETTERS

Christy White, Inc. (CW) believes the purpose of a quality audit is to provide management with feedback
on the effectiveness of the internal control structure, including the data processing systems. We will report
all reportable conditions and discuss potential audit findings, observed good fiscal practices, and then
recommend ways to enhance the overall effectiveness and efficiency of the organization as a whole.

We will issue our final management letter after thoroughly discussing each finding with management and
incorporating the district’s response. The audit findings will meet Government Auditing Standards and
standards established by the State Controller’s Office.

PLANNING AND EXIT CONFERENCE MEETINGS

CW works closely with district management at multiple stages during the audit cycle. We will organize both
group and one-on-one video meetings with individuals such as the Assistant Superintendent of Business,
the Director of Fiscal Services, the Superintendent, and a governing board representative.

» Audit Planning Meeting: During our planning phase, we discuss our proposed audit timelines,
deliverables, and ask for input on areas deemed “new or high risk.”

» Interim Progress Report: Mid-cycle, we provide a progress report and discuss preliminary audit
results and reportable conditions based on work performed during our internal audit stage. At this
juncture, we also report back on corrective actions taken by the district on prior year findings.

Exit Conferences: After fieldwork, both interim and year-end, we will meet with the business
manager to discuss the results of our audit work and preliminary findings, if any. We do not want
you to experience “audit surprises.” Timely communication is the key to a surprise free audit.

» Review of Draft Audit Reports: Upon the conclusion of the audit, we meet with the committee to
review the draft, our findings, and district management's response.

v

We are also available to meet with you on an ad hoc basis if an issue or question arises.

-48-
< CHRISTY WHITE N WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



» PROPOSAL FOR INDEPENDENT AUDIT

CHRISTY WHITE’S APPROACH TO THE AuDITS, CONT’D

GENERAL AUDITING APPROACH

By following the professional standards prescribed by Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS)
and Government Auditing Standards, we are confident that we are meeting our professional standards
for the industry. We will conduct the audit to meet procedures required of:

>  K-12 Audit Guide, as published by the State Controller’s Office

> Government Auditing Standards, including Performance Audit Standards for the bond audit
» OMB Uniform Grant Guidance and the Compliance Supplements

» Other guides as required by the federal and state agencies

Being a leading CPA firm in the LEA industry, we have experience working with State, and Federal agencies
in the development of the K-12 audit guide, client resolution of findings, researching laws and regulations
and aiding on sensitive client situations further elaborate on our Audit Project Plan, below are the six
stages of the audit process

SIX STAGE AUDIT PLAN

Stage 1 - Planning and Assessment

Stage 2 — Sites Testing (Attendance and ASB Site Visits)

Stage 3 - Test of Controls, Data Processing Review, State Compliance, Federal Compliance
Stage 4 - Year-end fieldwork, Financial Statement Substantive Testing

Stage 5 — GASB 34 Entries, Reporting, and Follow-Up

Stage 6 — Audit Committee or Governing Board Presentation

Stage 1 - Planning and Assessment

We will conduct a video conference call meeting with District personnel to discuss our plan to commence
the audit. We hold entrance conference(s) with representatives from the Board, Superintendent,
Business/Finance office, and other department heads to discuss risk, concerns, expectations, and audit
protocol. Our planning activities include:

Reviewing and updating our understanding of the District

Identification of critical audit areas, plus changes to Federal and State Compliance
Performing preliminary risk assessments

Establishing an audit timeline

Compiling data request lists

Establishing agreed-upon deadlines

Y V. V¥V V¥V V¥

v

-49-
« CHRlSTY WH“‘E y WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



CHRISTY WHITE’S APPROACH TO THE AUDITS, CONT’D

GENERAL AUDITING APPROACH, CONT’D

Stage 1 - Planning and Assessment, Cont’d

CW plans audit procedures to ensure that the financial statements and compliance areas are materially
free of errors and irregularities (i.e., fraud). In doing this, we consider the audit risk of each significant
account (e.g., cash, capital assets, accounts payable and debt) and transaction group (e.g., payroll, cash
disbursements, and cash receipts). Typical areas of audit risk in a school district environment include, but
are not limited to:

g practices and payro
Procurement and accounts payable
Cash collections and billings
Student body funds
Construction programs
Inventories and Capital Assets
Federal and state comkbliance

Upon assessing audit risk, we then design audit tests to meet the overall objective that the financial
statements and compliance areas are free of material errors and irregularities, under the clarified
Statements on Auditing Standards (SAS).

Stage 2 - Sites Testing (Attendance and ASB Site Visits)

We will select a representative sample of school sites to test attendance, as required by the K-12 audit
guide (i.e., 20% or more). We will make inquiries and perform representative sample tests of associated
student body accounting procedures. During this stage, we will need to meet with the Attendance/Office
Clerk and ASB bookkeepers for the sites selected. We will work with the District to schedule workable
dates and times.

Stage 3 & 4- Test of Controls, State Compliance, Federal Compliance & Year-end fieldwork,
Financial Statement Substantive Testing

CW will gain an understanding of the internal control structure of the District for financial accounting and
compliance over federal and state programs. As required in a Single Audit, we will test controls to achieve
a low level of control risk over major federal programs. We also evaluate electronic data, including general
and application controls over financial reporting and compliance with laws and regulations.

We develop our substantive testing by utilizing the results of our internal control testing and risk
assessments. As in all stages of the audit, we will be in communication with the District to permit timely
resolution of any issues found. We will hold an exit conference with the District to summarize the results of
our fieldwork and review significant findings.

Stage 5 - GASB 34 Entries, Reporting, and Follow-Up

CW will prepare the GASB 34 entries and GASB 75 OPEB (if applicable) and GASB 68 Net Pension Liability
calculations. Reports to management will include written reports, and discussions will be held with
management and the Audit and Finance Committee.

< ch STY WHITE _‘5_0 ) WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



CHRISTY WHITE’S APPROACH TO THE AUDITS, CONT’D

GENERAL AUDITING APPROACH, CONT’D

Stage 6 - Audit Committee or Governing Board Presentation

We are available, at no extra charge, to discuss and present the audit results to your audit committee or
governing board in a video conference call setting. In-person meetings are subject to health advisories
and would be billed as travel costs.

YEAR-ROUND GASB STATEMENT IMPLEMENTATION AND ON-GOING ASSISTANCE

The partners at CW are thoroughly knowledgeable about GASB standards. CW has assisted all of our
school district audit clients, without extra charges, with GASB implementation and on an on-going basis
by, for example:

> GASB 34, Financial Reporting:
o Providing training on GASB 34 state software
o Providing training on conversion entries and GASB 34 reports
o Consulting on the management of fixed assets and depreciation schedules
o Providing sample Management Discussion and Analysis reports
GASB 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Gov’t Fund Types
o Training on new terminology for fund balance components
o Advising on what to do with funds that no longer meet the definition of “special revenue”
such as Fund #14, Deferred Maintenance, and Fund #17, Special Reserve for Other Than
Capital Outlay
» GASB 68, Accounting for Pensions
o Training of CBOs at numerous county office meetings across the State
o Advising on implementation dates and actuarial reporting periods
o Assistant with the fund balance restatement, conversion entries, and financial statement
reporting
GASB 75, Financial Reporting of Other Postemployment Benefits
o Training of CBOs at numerous county office meetings across the State
o Advising on implementation dates and actuarial reporting periods
o Assistant with the fund balance restatement, conversion entries, and financial statement
reporting
» GASB 84, Fiduciary Activities
o Advising on how student body funds reporting in the District’s financial statements
o Assistance in financial reporting changes
GASB 87, Leases
o Consulting on changes in accounting for leases
o Support in financial reporting changes
GASB 96, Subscription-based Information Technology Arrangements (SBITAs)
o Consulting on changes in accounting for SBITAs
o Support in financial reporting changes

Y

v

A7

A\

-51-
-« CHR|STY WH"“E L WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



. ROSAL FOR IEPDNT AupiT FOR MONSON-SULTNA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTICT 7

i o i . b i i e e s

CHRISTY WHITE’S APPROACH TO THE AUDITS, CONT’D

LEVEL AND NATURE OF SUPPORT REQUIRED

We conduct our audit primarily through off-site remote auditing. This is both by necessity given the current
pandemic and by design to keep the audit efficient and the costs reasonable. We utilize video conference
calls for meetings with our clients. We are entirely paperless and have a client portal for ease of document
transmission. There will be dedicated time scheduled for interim and year-end audit work even as we work
on your audit in a remote setting. We ask that the accounting staff be generally available to answer
questions and pull sampled documents throughout the scheduled audit.

SECURED PORTAL TO UPLOAD YOUR RECORDS WiTH EASE

Christy White, Inc. uses a secure portal for seamless document-request coordination. Using the portal
means all our requests are in one place, accessible by everyone assigned, and updated in real-time. Some
of the key elements are summarized below:

> Portal Dashboard: The dashboard provides a real-time snapshot of the audit progress by indicating
the number of outstanding, fulfilled, returned, and accepted items in a color-coded and easy to
understand interface

> Security: Our portal boasts state of the art security in which all data is stored and transferred with
AES 256-bit encryption and servers are housed in SSAE16 Type Il SOC1, SOC2 data centers with
daily fail-safe backups

» Drag and Drop Functionality: To upload documents to the portal, drag and drop the file(s) from
your computer to the requested item in the portal at which time the status will be automatically
changed from outstanding to fulfilled

» Email Notifications: Receive summary email notifications based on your timing preference (ex.
daily, weekly, morning, afternoon, etc.), which provides activity updates for the engagement (ex.
when files are uploaded/downloaded, or the status of an item has been changed)

REQUEST SUMMARY Deadline : 06/30/2018

.| Outstanding: 10%

Totai Requests | 38

Acczpted 130 Returned : ¢

Acceptad: 505 Out;tanding 14 Fulfilled 4 .

General Payrolt CashRe... Cash... GCaf... State Compliznce Fed... Asso...  PermanentFie

57.
< CHRISTY WHITE " WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



CHRISTY WHITE’S APPROACH TO THE AUDITS, CONT’D

SCHEDULE OF AubIT WORK

The following is an estimate of the audit work to be conducted each month. The final schedule would be
arranged based on the planning meeting that CW holds with you and your stakeholders.

Before each phase of the audit, we will discuss with you the upcoming work, provide weekly progress
reports, and conduct an exit conference. The exit conference will provide you with the preliminary results
of the recent work, recommendations, and list any outstanding audit items.

A detailed work plan of estimated hours by significant audit area is shown:

-

‘ : Percentage of
Month | Proposed Wo’rk " Work Done
Audit planning, video conference meetings
February - March with management and governing 2%
board representative
February - April Attendance and ASB testing 15%
April - June Tests of internal cpntrols, St?te and 30%
federal compliance testing
September- . o
Early October Year-end fieldwork 40%
Second Week of Reports drafted and reviewed with the client. 12%
November or Earlier To be finalized by the first week of December
Audit Committee or
0.50%
January Governing Board presentation (optional) °
December - January |Federal clearinghouse reports prepared and filed 0.50%
Total 100%

CHRISTY WHITE

-53-
15

WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



COST OF SERVICES — ALL DISTRICT FUNDS

Fixed Fee and Free Advisory Services

The proposed fees are fixed for the scope described and are on a “not to exceed” basis as follows. Our
maximum fees show below are all-inclusive of all costs, including essential travel. We do not bill for advisory
services that are related to the audit or an application of accounting standards. We encourage our clients
to contact us at any time year-round for free advice on general finance and accounting issues.

Billing

After each major work segment, we bill for the work completed and retain 10% of the contract fee pending
final approval of your audit by the State Controller’s Office.

Christy White, Inc.’s Proposed Audit Fees

Monson-Sultana Joint union Elementary School District
Annual District Audit - Proposed Fees

2023-24
Billing  Estimated
Classification Rates Hours 2023-24 2024-25
Partner $ 265 12 3 3,180 $ 3,339
Director/Manager $ 195 30 5,850 6,143
Supervisor $ 170 25 4,250 4,463
Senior $ 145 25 3,625 3,806
Staff $ 115 25 2,875 3,019
Clerical Assistant $ 80 8 640 672
District Total 125 $ 20,420 $ 21,441
Less: Discount (2,000) (2,000)
Total Professional Fees - Multi Year* $ 18,420 $ 19,441
* Includes all expenses
-54-

< CHRISTY WHITE B WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



PROOSAL FOR INDEPE

NDENT AUD

| NOSULTANA OINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISlCT

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING
CHRISTY WHITE, INC.’S SERVICES

A Full-Service K-12 Audit and Consulting Firm

We are always available without extra charge to field technical questions. In addition to our exemplary
auditing services, we provide a full range of services to the K-12 community. Christy White and our firm
partners are here to help should a specialized audit or business advisory need arise. Here are some recent
examples of how we have helped our LEA clients!

+ Conducted a fraud investigation over missing high school ASB funds that led to the conviction of
the perpetrator!

4+ Performed an in-depth forensic audit of a large charter school’s finances, as part of their district
renewal process

+ Prepared an attendance accounting manual for approval by the California Department of
Education. A related Digital Signature Audit of teachers’ online attendance resulted in savings of
countless hours and costs of printing and manual signature gathering from teachers.

4+ Trained ASB staff and updated the district's ASB accounting manual that now standardizes
procedures district-wide.

+ Conducted an efficiency study to look at the duties and organization of the business department
staff. Reallocation of district resources to address understaffing in essential functions resulted.

4 Assisted districts achieve Fiscal Independence from their county offices of education. The school
districts were able to drop tedious and duplicative tasks over reconciling between two general
ledger systems, and warrant processing was made more efficient.

4 Conducted an internal risk assessment of school district control structures to identify areas for
in-depth audit projects. This assessment covered all business and operations departments.

4+ Provided accounting assistance in the drafting of financial statements and preparation of GASB
34 entries, plus help with bond refinancing entries as part of our audit services. We provided these
services at “no extra costs” to audit clients.

4 Conducted school district unification and territory transfer feasibility studies. A specialty area
of CW President Christy White, she has conducted dozens of these studies on behalf of County
Committee on School District Organization throughout the State.

4+ Reviewed in-depth the bond program expenditures spanning multiple years and projects, and
assuring the district’s community that the bond funds were properly spent.

4+ Conducted Proposition 51 School Facilities Program audits, a new requirement starting in 2019.

Audit Report Submission Record

Christy White, Inc. has among the highest initial report acceptance rates compared to other CPA Firms,
with 100% of reports ultimately approved. Rarely is a report submitted after the December 15" due date
and then only with notification and approval by the district/charter’s county office of education.

v In 2019-20, for example, two clients requested an extension due to extraordinary circumstances
related to their operations. The school district extensions were granted, and the audit reports were
submitted within the approved extension periods.

-55-
< CHRISTY WHITE - WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



PROPOSALFOR INDPENDEN

T AUDIT FO

RMNON-SULTANA

JOIT UNIO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING
CHRISTY WHITE, INC.’S SERVICES, CONT’D

Our Client Commitment

The partners at Christy White, Inc. (CW) are committed to maintaining an active role in all aspects of the
audit. We understand how frustrating it can be to deal with someone that doesn’t understand your business
and will take every measure to prevent that from occurring.

Our staff is highly trained to understand your unique business, and they are instructed to consult with the
partners on all aspects of the audit. We believe in a consistent approach to the audit, so we try as much as
possible to keep an auditing team together. The team includes two partners, a director, a supervisor, and
experienced support staff. Your audit team will have a thorough understanding of your school district’s
individual needs.

CW audits governmental entities year-round. Our staff receives a minimum of 80 hours of continuing
education annually in governmental accounting and auditing. We have the capacity to meet all of the
District’s deadlines and would encourage you to ask our references about their experience.

Client Testimonials

“Working with Christy White, Inc., the past few years has been an extremely beneficial experience. SJCOE is charged
with the responsible use and accountability of public funds, and Christy White, Inc.’s commitment to providing us with
guidance and solutions has ensured that our office lives up to our stakeholders’ expectations.” - Aaron Heinz,
Accounting Coordinator

“Oceanside Unified has had an excellent relationship with Christy White & Associates for years...the staff are all great
to work with!” — Tammy Patten, Accountant Fiscal Services

“We have been very satisfied with the audit and professional services provided by Christy White & Associates. The
audit work is well planned and staffed with experienced and courteous professionals. | especially appreciate the
annual K12 audit guide update that they present to the school district business officials in our county.” - Bill Clark,
Associate Superintendent, Business and Administrative Services, Contra Costa County Office of Education.

Mission: Christy White, Inc.’s promise to our clients is a worthwhile business relationship with
responsive, trustworthy advisors and timely delivery of quality assurance, accounting, and
consulting services. '

Values: To carry out our Mission of providing high-quality customer care with professional
integrity, Christy White, Inc. follows these guiding principles:

» Provide clients with timely response and cost-conscious service ;
e Preserve integrity via highly-skilled, well-trained staff and a commitment to the ethical -

practices and standards of our profession
e Deliver unparalleled quality by focusing on the client need

<« CHRISTY WHITE _45‘6_ WWW, CHRISTYWHITE.COM



ROPOSAL FOR INDEP

ENDENT AUDIT FOR MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

ASSURANCES

Christy White, Inc. (CW) is a professional accountancy corporation, incorporated in the State of California.
CW is licensed by the State Board of Accountancy, as Christy White Associates, Inc. We are a majority
women-owned firm. The California State Controller’s Office CPA Directory lists Christy White as an eligible
CPA firm that conducts LEA audits.

v CW meets the independence standards of the most recent edition of the GOA Government
Auditing Standards

v" CW is an equal opportunity employer. We do not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, or
religion. We comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the State Fair Employment Practice Act, and
all other applicable federal and state laws and regulations relating to equal opportunity employment,
including Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965.

v" CW has errors and omissions insurance and will indemnify and hold harmless the District from
and against all losses and claims in the execution of our work or the consequences of any
negligence or carelessness on our part. We are also fully insured with workers’ compensation. See
appendix for insurance certificates.

v CW provides all labor, materials, transportation, and services for the work described and
specified in our proposal.

v" CW agrees to offer our bid for a period of sixty (60) days after opening.

No bill or claim for extra work or materials shall be allowed or paid unless the doing of such extra
work or the furnishing of such extra materials shall have been authorized in writing by the District.

v CW shall indemnify and hold harmless the District from and against all losses and all claims,
demands, payments, suits, actions, recoveries, and judgments, or every nature and description
brought or recovered by it, by reason of any act or omission, of the said proposer, his agents or
employees, in the execution of the work or consequences of any negligence or carelessness
regarding the same.

CW understands that the primary purpose of the audit as specified herein is to express an opinion on the
financial statements that such an audit is subject to the inherent risk that errors or fraud may not be
detected. If conditions are discovered which lead to the belief that material errors or fraud may exist, or if
any other circumstances are encountered that require extended services, we will promptly advise the
District. No extended services will be performed unless they are authorized by the District and the
agreement covering the work to be done has been amended to reflect such extended services.

CW certifies that in accordance with auditing standards and other applicable guidelines and regulations,
we will select the necessary procedures to test compliance and to disclose noncompliance with specified
laws, regulations and contracts.

CW has a standing record of performing quality audits. Our clients and the State Controller's Office have
accepted all of our audit reports. Additionally, we have not and are not involved in litigation, or any
investigation by a state, federal, or professional agency.

57-
< CHRISTY WHITE . WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



PROPOSAL FOR INDEPENDNT AUDIT FOR MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DIS _

SIGNATURE PAGE

Christy White, Inc. respectfully submits the enclosed proposal for auditing services to Monson-Sultana
Joint Union Elementary School District. We look forward to the opportunity to work with the Monson-
Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District. Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions or
to arrange an interview. Thank you!

Name of Accounting Firm: Christy White Inc.

Authorized By: %7@% M

Name: Christy White Brook, CPA CFE
Title: President
Date: October 26, 2023

-58-
< CHRISTY WHITE 20

WWW.CHRISTYWHITE.COM



-59-



-60-



Grant Bennett Associates

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control
February 26, 2021
To Christy White Associates, Inc. and the Peer Review Committee of the California Society of CPAs

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Christy White
Associates, Inc. (the firm) in effect for the year ended December 31, 2019. Our peer review was conducted in
accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review
Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review as
described in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes an
explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable
professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review rating.

Firm’s Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm with
reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all
material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate engagements
deemed as not performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when appropriate, and for
remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any.

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm's
compliance therewith based on our review.

Required Selections and Considerations
Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing Standards,
including compliance audits under the Single Audit Act.

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if
applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Christy White
Associates, Inc. in effect for the year ended December 31, 2019, has been suitably designed and complied with
to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable
professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail.
Christy White Associates, Inc. has received a peer review rating of pass.

GRANT BENNETT ASSOCIATES
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
Certified Public Accountants

1375 Exposition Boulevard, Suite 230 P.0O. Box 223096

Sacramento, CA 95815 Princeville, HI 96722
, 916/922-5109 FAX 916/64 “61"00 888/769-7323
www.gbacpa.com - -



-62-



CAMICO

CAMICO MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

DECLARATIONS

ACCOUNTANTS PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY

Effective Date:
Expiration Date:

Retroactive Date:

Ttem 1 - Named Insured:

Item 2 - Business Address:

Item 3 - Limits of Liability:

Item 4 - Deductibles:

Item 5 - Total Premium:

Policy Number: CAL108463-13

8/1/2023 at 12:01 A M. Standard time at the address shown below
8/1/2024 at 12:01 A.M. Standard time at the address shown below
8/1/2010

Christy White Associates

348 Olive St

San Diego, CA 92103

$1,000,000 Per Claim
$3,000,000 Policy Aggregate

$10,000  Per Claim Deductible

$48,441.00

Item 6 - The policy consists of this Declarations page, and the following policy forms and endorsements:

PL-1000-A
PL-2001-A (CA)
PL-1007-A
PL-1034-A
PL-1049-A
PL-1056-A
PL-1059-A
PL-1060-A

07/14
11721
07/14
07/14
07/14
06/16
11721
11/21

Accountants Professional Liability Insurance Policy

State Endorsement - California

Exclusion - Claims Following Insured's Suit for Fees

Excluded Entities

Privacy and Client Network Damage Endorsement

Multiple Claims and Related Acts, Errors and Omissions Amendment
CyberCPA Endorsement

Sanctions Limitation and Exclusion

PLEASE READ THESE DECLARATIONS, THE POLICY AND ENDORSEMENTS CAREFULLY.

PL-1001-A

CAMICO Mutual Insurance Company

Authorized Representative

Pa,;?? of1 (rev. 07/14)



g Y e
ACORD
‘-—/’

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMIDDIYYYY)
09/20/2023

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEN

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

D, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

PAYCHEX INSURANCE AGENCY INC
225 KENNETH DR

ROCHESTER, NY 14623

(877) 362-6785

CONTACT
AME

FAX
‘ C No Ext): (877) 362-6785 (AIC, No): (B77) 677-0447

_A_gggig paychex@travelers.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A : TRAVELERS PROPERTY CASUALTY COMPANY OF AMERICA

INSURED INSURER B :
CHRISTY WHITE ACCOUNTANCY
348 OLIVE ST INSURERC:
SAN DIEGO, CA 92103 INSURER D :
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 814053901191362 REVISION NUMBER:

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL] SUBR POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD] WVD POLICY NUMBER {(MM/DDIYYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAASA’;OQCURR;;“{?ED $
]CLAIMS-MADE D OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence $
MED EXP (Any one person} $
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $
GEN L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-
|__| PoLicY JECT [ Jeoc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident)
Y P
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Perperson) | $
guros ONLY AGHERULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
NON-OWNED
PROPERTY DAMAGE
j AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) $
$
| |UMBRELLALIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
| Joep RETENTION $
$
A |WorkeRs compeNsaTION A UB-3N212888-23 08/15/2023 |08/15/2024 | X |B8Rrure | |9
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN
Sbé;lgg%m%%glgﬁrémgggecUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000
{Mandatory in NH E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE | $ 1,000,000
g g%é’x%%bﬁggdgkmno;us below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LimiT | $ 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is required)

SAN DIEGO, CA 92103

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
CHRISTY WHITE ACCOUNTANCY SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
348 OLIVE ST THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WIiLL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 5 : .

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

-64-
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and loqo are registered marks of ACORD




N
———

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

CHRIWHI-01 AORSIN
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

7/20/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
Fusco & Orsini Insurance Services, Inc.

CONTACT
| NAME;
| NG, Exy: (858) 384-1506

[ P2 o):(800) 209-9208

5095 Murphy Canyon Road, Suite 200 >
San Diegg, XA 92123 M s, service@foagency.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
iNsurer A : AMCO Insurance Company 19100
INSURED INSURER B ;
Christy White Accountancy Corporation INSURER € ;
348 Olive Street INSURERD :
San Diego, CA 92103
INSURERE
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER; REVISION NUMBER;

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE AT POLICY NUMBER BB YY) | IO LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OGCURRENCE 5 2,000,000
] cLams-maoe OCCUR ACPBP03049469965 8/29/2023 | 8/29/2024 | BAMAGE TORENTED $ 300,000
MED EXP (Any one person} $ 5,000
- PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | § 2,000,000
EN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
| X | poLicy &S Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OF AGG | § 4,000,000
OTHER: $
A | AuTomoBILE LIABILITY | GOVBINED SINGLELIMT | ¢ 2,000,000
ANY AUTO ACPBP03049463965 8/29/2023 | 8/29/2024 | BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED - SCHEDULED .
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
f NON-OWNED, PROPERTY DAMAGE
_)i_ ElﬁEODS ONLY A8T0 ONLY (Per accident} $
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE [
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
DED | | RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER oTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE i ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
{Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] $
if yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Verification of Coverage

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Verification of Coverage

|

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WIiLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

_65-mmbe (P

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

Tha ACNRD nama and lanna ara ranictarad macke ~nf ACADN



AORSIN

ACORD CERTIFICATE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE " 071202023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

PRODUCER RamE "
Fusco & Orsini Insurance Services, Inc. FAINE, £xy: (858) 384-1506 | FA% no): (800) 209-9298
San Diog, EA a313s ook Suite 200 bimtcss service@foagency.com
| E5SPONER 1p; CHRIWHI-01
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED surer A:AMCO Insurance Company 19100
INSURER B ;
Christy White Accountancy Corporation
348 Olive Street INSURER € :
San Diego, CA 92103 INSURER D :
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

LOCATION OF PREMISES / DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)
1 1 348 Olive St, San Diego, CA, 921036216

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ISR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER gﬂ-é%ﬁfggm g‘x‘f‘g{'&ﬁgm")‘ COVERED PROPERTY LIMITS

A | X | properry || BuLDinG $

causes oF Loss | bepuctisLes  |ACPBPO3049469965 08/29/2023 | 08/28/2024 | X | persONAL PROPERTY | § 56,200
BASIC BUILDING | | BUSINESS INCOME $
BROAD CONTENTS | | EXTRA EXPENSE $
X | sPECiAL || RENTAL VALUE $
EARTHQUAKE || BLANKETBULDING | §
WIND | | BLANKETPERSPROP |3
FLOOD | |BLankeTeLDGaPP |
. $
$
|| INLAND MARINE TYPE OF POLICY ] $
CAUSES OF LOSS . $
] NamED PERILS POLICY NUMBER ] $
N s
|| crime L $
TYPE GF POLICY L $
$
EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN - $
$
. $
$

SPECIAL CONDITIONS / OTHER COVERAGES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Verification of Coverage

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

o THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Verification of Coverage ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

-66-bund, (L

ACORD 24 (2016/03) ® 1995.2015 ACORD CORPORATION AH rinhte racarvad




BUSINESS LICENSES AND CERTIFICATE OF PAYMENT OF
BUSINESS TAX

I

POST IN CONSPICUOUS PLACE OR KEEP ON PERSON

CITY OF SAN DIEGO * CERTIFICATE OF PAYMENT OF BUSINESS TAX

Certificate Number: - B2011026573

Business Name: CHRISTY WHITE ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION
B‘usiness Owner: CHRISTY WHITE ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION
Business Address: 348 OLIVE ST

L SAN DIEGO CA 92103-6216

CHRISTY WHITE ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

CARRIE ASH Primary
348 OLIVE 8T Business Activity:  OFFICES OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
SAN DIEGO CA 92103-6216 S

Secondary

Business Activity:

. Effective Date: - 08/01/2023
Expiration Date: 07/31/2024

PLEASE NOTIFY THE CITY TREASURER'S OFFICE IN WRITING OF ANY CHANGE IN { !iP OR ADDRESS -~ PLEASE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ‘



SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE CERTIFICATE

-68-



7113122, 11:11 AM

Supplier Profile

Certification ID: 2007997

Legal Business Name:
Christy White Associates, Inc.

Address:

348 Olive Street
San Diego

CA 92103

Certification Type

sB

Doing Business As {DBA) Name 1:

Doing Business As (DBA) Name 2:

Printed on: 7/13/2022 11:09:37 AM

To verify most current certification status go to: https:/fwww.caleprocure.ca.gov

Office of Small Business & DVBE Services

Email Address:
cwhite@christywhite.com
Business Web Page:
christywhite.com

Busitiess Phone Number:
619/270-8222

Business Fax Number:
619/260-9085
Business Types:
Service

Status From

Approved 07/13/2022

Stay informed! KEEP YOUR CERTIFICATION PROFILE UPDATED!
-LOG IN at CaleProcure.CA.GOV

Quaestions?
Emall: OSDSHELP@DGS.CA GOV
Call 0SDS Main Number: 916-375-4940
707 3rd Street, 1-400, West Sacramento, CA 95605

To

07/31/2024

-69-




Proposal For Furnishing Professional
Audit Services To The
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District

For Years Ending June 30, 2024 and 2025

Linger, Peterson & Shrum
Certified Public Accountants
575 East Locust Avenue, Suite 308
Fresno, California 93720-2928
(559) 438-8740

Contact: Bret Harrison, CPA

November 27, 2023

-70-




Table of Contents

ASSUFBNCES ...ttt st et ee b s s bbb e e seae e s eeenese s s et enn esereeestase e seaeas
Summary Of Our Firm's QUAITICELIONS ....v.eeuevivirieieiiecccccee et eesce e eeseees e sreesassesesesessssnsssesssesasssteesesssenas
Firm’s Approach TO The EXAMINGtiON ......c.cc.veuiiciiieiiiteeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeteeeeseseseseseesasessssesessssasssesesssessesesesees
The FINANCIAE AUIL........c.coimiiiiec ettt no st et e se e es e seeasasese e ses s eeemnnane
COMPLIANCE AUIT ...ttt et s et ra e st e b et e st e e ee e seseaeeesseseasesessssesasassareesseens
Annual Financial Audit Bid Proposal...........cceiieiiiioieeceeeeececeeis sttt se st st e e essessseseeneeeeen

Audits performed by Linger, PEterson & SHIUM ......o.viictieeireirereeteeeereeeeeeeeeeesseseesesessesssesessesssssssesessssens

-71-



LPS

Certified Public Accountants

November 27, 2023

Benita Cortez, Business Manager

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District
10643 Ave. 416

Sultana, CA 93666

Dear Ms. Cortez,

As you requested, | am enclosing an audit proposal between our firm and the Monson-Suitana Joint Union
Elementary School District for the years ending June 30, 2024 and 2025.

If you and the Board Members find this audit proposal acceptable, please contact our office so that we
can provide you with a contract.

Please let me know if you or your Board Members have any questions regarding this audit proposal.

Regards,

Bt D Lbmissn

Bret D. Harrison, CPA
Linger, Peterson & Shrum

BH:kh

Enclosure

575 E. Locust Ave., Suite ~_~ Fresno, CA 93720-2928
Phone (559} 438-8740 | Fax ‘,72 "1438-8746 | www.lps.cpa
1



Profile Of Our Firm

Linger, Peterson & Shrum, located in Fresno, California, is a local firm of certified public accountants,
which was organized in 1923. Our firm is led by Bret Harrison, who is the managing partner, and nine staff
members. All firm personnel may provide significant services under this agreement. We provide auditing
and accounting services, management-consulting services, and tax preparation and planning services to a
wide range of clients in both the public and private sector. We currently audit 56 school districts and JPAs
throughout Central California. See page 8 for a full list of school districts audited by our firm.

Assurances

Our firm is a local firm of licensed certified public accountants. We are listed on the California State
Controller’s Certified Public Accountant Directory Service as active and licensed for the full range of
accounting services, including performance of local education agency audits. We meet all standards for
independence established by the State of California, the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, and the Comptroller General's Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations,
Programs, Activities and Functions. We retain all audit work paper files for a minimum of seven years, as
is required by law. There have been no disciplinary actions against our firm or our CPAs, nor are any
pending.

We abide by the rule that requires auditor rotation. The auditor rotation requirement is fulfilled by
partners rotating out of the audit once every six years. All of our CPAs are current on their required
continuing education, including, but not limited to, at least 80 hours of qualifying continuing education in
each two-year licensing period, with a minimum of 24 hours in the area of governmental auditing,
accounting, and related subjects. All of our CPAs annually attend the School Districts Conference, as well
as many other governmental auditing and accounting courses offered by the California CPA Education
Foundation.

-73-



Summary Of Our Firm's Qualifications
Bret Harrison

Bret is a graduate of California State University, Fresno, and has nineteen years of professional accounting
experience, including twelve years in public accounting. Over five years of Bret’s experience in audit was
with PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP {(PwC), a large international public accounting firm. Bret became a
partner of Linger, Peterson and Shrum in February of 2016. He is a Certified Public Accountant, and a
member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the California Society of Certified
Public Accountants.

Firm's Approach To The Examination

Audit staffing will be maintained so that procedures will be completed in a timely manner to result in
timely delivery of the final report. Audit procedures will begin with preliminary procedures conducted
during the summer of 2024.

Final procedures for the audit will be conducted remotely during the period from September 4, 2024
through November 17, 2024. If a site visit is requested, fieldwork will be at a time that is mutually
agreeable with the auditor’s work schedule and the work schedule of the Business Manager and other
District staff. Field work typically lasts one to two days, as needed.

An engagement letter will be sent to the District in advance. We ask that you sign and return the
engagement letter before we begin any audit procedures. Our audit approach can be generally
summarized in these six steps:

1. Signing the contract and engagement letter, and sending the District initial internal control
questionnaires and requests for information.

2. After receipt of the District’s internal control questionnaires and initial information, we will
design audit procedures using a “risk-based” approach.

3. Our request list will be sent to the District electronically. When we receive the information on
the request list, we will complete as many audit procedures as possible, including many of the
Federal and State Compliance procedures. We will begin drafting parts of the audit report with
the information the District has provided to date.

4. After all final journal entries are posted and the books are closed, we will request that your
financial information be sent to us electronically. Our list of requested reports will include the
export of the SACS data file, and PDF copies of Budget Reports, the Detail General Ledger, a
subsequent General Ledger, etc. We will use these reports to input information into our audit
programs and spreadsheets before we arrive at your District, as applicable.

5.  Alltesting will be done remotely, unless the District requests a site visit or we consider a site visit
necessary. During a site visit, we will perform the remainder of the audit procedures not already
completed, answer any questions the District personnel may have, assist with conversion entries,
and meet with District personnel to discuss any findings or issues. We will request that you mail
a legal representation letter to your attorney(s), if any, as well as related party questionnaires to
your Board of Trustees and District management.

-74-



6. After we receive any remaining documentation, we will review our files for completeness, assist
the District as necessary with the final dollar amounts on the Management’s Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A), and assist with completing the audit report. We will send a management
representation letter to you for your signature, to be returned to us. You will receive a draft of
the audit report for review and approval, and when it is approved you will receive a PDF copy of
your final report, as well as the number of paper copies that you request.

To explain the points above in more detail, current auditing standards require us to use a “risk-based”
approach to auditing to review your internal control structure for the purpose of designing our audit tests.
This “risk-based” approach has resulted in a greater need for more inquiry, interviewing personnel, and
questionnaires. Therefore, we will require that internal control questionnaires be completed for several
key areas, including Attendance, Cafeteria, Student Body, Information Technology, Financial Reporting
and Federal Programs. We will interview your personnel regarding the internal control for your
expenditure and payroll systems.

The inquiry of management and others at the District is an important risk assessment procedure. The
internal control questionnaires referred to in the previous paragraph will be completed by management
and District office employees. Additionally, we will randomly select individuals outside of management
and the District office and request that they complete a general questionnaire regarding their experience
working at the District. A questionnaire has proven to be the most efficient and least intrusive to
employees not working in the District office.

In order to properly plan and design the audit, we will review the internal control questionnaires
{discussed in the previous paragraphs) received back from the District and we will read the board minutes.
We will also review your responses to a document which we will email to you that will provide the
following information required for the audit:

Board of Trustees

Budgets and Controls

Compensated Absences

Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes
Pension Plans

Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pension Benefits
Deferred Compensation

Joint Powers Agreements

Leases and/or Loans

10. Contingencies

11.  Construction-in-Progress

12.  Related Party Transactions

13.  Categorical Aid Program Monitoring
14.  Early Retirement Incentive Program
15.  Long-Term Debt

16.  Fixed Assets

17.  Insurance Policies

WO NOLNAEWN

-75-



Some request items may be difficult to scan and attach to the request list electronically (for example, the
expenditure test, or the audit of your attendance system). In those cases we may schedule a site visit to
test those items, as needed by the District. All other request items should be sent digitally to the online
request list.

Audit procedures are designed to meet or exceed all requirements in accordance with all standards. All
members of the audit team will be available to assist District employees with any questions they may have
in compiling this information for the audit.

The Financial Audit

The financial audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the provisions of California Code
of Regulations (CCR), Title 5, Education, Section 19810, et seq. In addition, the audit will conform to any
new audit requirements as may be promulgated in the future by appropriate regulatory bodies. If any
newly promulgated audit requirement necessitates extended additional audit procedures, we will not
perform those procedures until management has been consulted and we have been authorized to do so
by properly-executed amendments to our contractual agreements.

Our audit will include all funds over which each Board of Trustees has direct or supervisory control,
including student body funds and other similar accounts.

The audit will be conducted primarily for the purpose of allowing us to express an auditor’s opinion on
the financial statements of the District. Inherent in the audit process is the risk that material errors,
defalcations, or other irregularities will not be detected. Nevertheless, in the process of the examination,
we may discover material errors, defalcations, or other irregularities. If we do discover any such conditions
or other circumstances of a similar nature which may require extended audit procedures, we will
immediately notify the District management of those circumstances and conditions. We will not perform
any extended services until we have discussed them with management, and until we have been
authorized to do so by our contractual agreement or a properly executed amendment thereto.

Additionally, the audit will allow our report to address required supplementary information and
supplementary information, as well as issue a report on internal control over financial reporting based on
an audit of the District's financial statements performed in accordance with government auditing
standards.

We will discuss the draft report with the administrative officers of the District and, if requested, will
present the final audit report to the Board. Copies of the final audit report will be submitted by our office
to all required Federal, State, and local agencies, including the requested number of copies required by
the District. The District will also receive a PDF copy of the audit report.

-76-



State Compliance Audit

The state compliance audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial and compliance audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the provisions
of California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 5, Education, Section 19810, et seq.; and the Guide for Annual
Audits of K-12 Local Educational Agencies, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel for California
Local Educational Agencies.

The state compliance audit will allow us to issue an “Independent Auditor’s Report on State Compliance.”
The report will render our opinion on whether the District complied, in all material respects, with the laws
and regulations of state programs, for which procedures are required.

Federal Compliance Audit

The federal compliance audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial and compliance audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Single Audit Act Amen